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the industrial sector has contributed greatly to the economy than other sectors so 
that it has been considered to be the backbone of the national economy. although 
the global economy has been experiencing some pressures affecting the indonesian 
economic slowdown, but the growth of non-oil and gas manufacturing industry in 
2013 still reached 6.10% or higher than the economic growth (gDp) in the same 
period that was 5.78%. the industry sub-sectors performing the highest growth were 
among others: transportation, Machinery and Equipment industry at 10.54%, basic 
Metal of iron & steel industry at 6.93%, Woods and Other Forest products at 6.18%, 
textiles, leather goods and Footwear industry at 6.06%, and the paper and printing 
industry at  4.45%. 

the relatively high growth of non-oil and gas manufacturing industry was supported 
mainly by the high investment in industry as well as domestic consumption. the value of domestic investments 
for non-oil and gas industrial sector in 2013 reached Rp 51.17 trillion, or there was an increase of 2.57% from 2012 
and accounted for 39.93% of total domestic investment in 2013. While the value of foreign direct investment (FDi) 
in non-oil and gas industrial sector reached u.s. $ 15.86 billion, or there was an increase of 34.74% and contributed 
for 55.42% of total foreign investment in 2013. 

in addition, non-oil and gas manufacturing industry was also able to contribute about 20.76% of total national gDp. 
the value of exports of non-oil and gas industry in January-December 2013 reached u.s. $ 113.03 billion, accounted 
for 61.91% of total national exports. Meanwhile, the value of imports of non-oil and gas industry from January to 
December 2013 reached u.s. $ 131.40 billion. 

there are arduous challenges ahead faced by the industry in the increasingly fierce competition. the asEan 
single market or asEan Economic community (aEc) 2015 will immediately take effect, so there will be no 
barriers for goods, services and labor in and out between the asEan member countries. With the population of 
more than 240 million people indonesia has become very potential for investors. Meanwhile, competitiveness will 
be the key success factor to cope the intense competition, both in the regional market as well as in the global 
market. 

the issuance of act no. 3 of 2014 on industry which replaces law no. 5 of 1984 is expected to be the legal 
basis in regulating the implementation of the national development of competitive industries. the new industry 
act can be the new guidelines for governments, businesses and communities to provide legal certainty, healthy 
competition and improve the competitiveness of domestic industries. 

the publicity of industry Facts and Figures 2014 is expected to provide information to industry stakeholders on 
investment opportunities in indonesia, particularly in the industrial sector with the government support through 
various policies leading to the creation of pro-business climate.

MinistER OF inDustRy 

MOhaMaD s. hiDayat

MINISTER OF INDUSTRY
REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA

Foreword
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Unity in Diversity
The Indonesian national motto “Unity in Diversity” points to one of the greatest attractions of Indonesia. There 
are some 300 ethnic groups, a result of both the country’s unique geography and history. Many Indonesians may 
see themselves first by their ethnic and cultural group and secondly as Indonesians. The glue that binds the people 
together is the usage of the Bahasa Indonesia, the national language, and Pancasila as the national philosophy, 
which stresses the doctrine of unity and universal justice for all Indonesians.

Geography 

Indonesia is the world’s largest archipelago, with more than 17,500 islands scattering between 6 degrees north 
latitude to 11 degrees south latitude and from 9 degrees to 141 degrees east longitude. Indonesia bridges two 
continents, Asia and Australia/Oceania. This strategic position profoundly influences the country’s culture, social 
and political life, and the economy.

Spanning the length of 3,977 miles from the Indian Ocean to the Pacific Ocean, if its territorial waters were 
included, the total area of Indonesia would cover 1.9 million square miles.

The five major islands of Indonesia are: Sumatra with an area of 473,606 square km, Java with an area of 132,107 
square km, Kalimantan with 539,460 square km, Sulawesi with 189,216 square km, and Papua covering an area 
of 421,981 square km.

Climate 

Because of its location near the equator and archipelago characteristic, the Indonesian climate along coastal 
areas is hot and humid year−round. The daily temperature range of Jakarta is 21° to 33°C (69° to 92°F) and 
varies little from wet to dry seasons. Temperatures in upland areas tend to be cooler. Indonesia has two monsoon 
seasons: a wet season from November to March and a dry season from June to October. Between monsoons, the 
weather is more moderate. The northern parts of the country have only slight differences in precipitation during 
the wet and dry seasons. 

land of hope
Indonesia :

 Indonesia Land of Hope
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Natural Resources
The volcanic ash has created vertile soil that is ideal for growing crops, but large areas of Indonesia cannot 
be cultivated because of swamps, soil erosion, or steep slopes. Tropical forests cover 55 percent of the land, 
although this proportion has been shrinking due to deforestation. Trees of the Dipterocarp family, such as the 
meranti, are a valuable forest resource. Also important are ramin, sandalwood, ebony, and teak. Teak in particular 
is grown in plantation forests. The government has established many national parks to conserve the natural 
vegetation and native wildlife. There is a little or no commercial development is permitted in about half of the 
forests. The main important national parks include Gunung Leuser (in northwestern Sumatra), Kerinci Seblat (in 
central Sumatra), Bukit Barisan Selatan (in southern Sumatra), Ujung Kulon (in western Java), Tanjung Puting 
(in central Kalimantan), and Komodo Island (between Sumbawa and Flores). 

Indonesia has significant deposits of oil and natural gas, most of which are concentrated along the eastern coast 
of Sumatra and in and around Kalimantan. Indonesia produces more than 80 percent of Southeast Asia’s oil 
and more than 35 percent of the world’s liquefied gas. Tin on Belitung and Bangka islands, bauxite on Bintan 
Island, copper in Papua, nickel on Sulawesi, and coal on Sumatra are Indonesia’s major mineral resources. Small 
amounts of silver, gold, diamonds, and rubies are also found. Large parts of Indonesia, especially in Kalimantan 
and Papua, have not been intensively explored for minerals. The seas surrounding Indonesia yield abundant 
saltwater fish, pearls, shells, and agar (a substance extracted from seaweed). 

Indonesia Population 2013
The current population of the Republic of Indonesia is about 242.3 million people, which is about 2% increase 
from the total population measured in the 2011 National Census of Indonesia. This population is smaller than 
that of the Untied States of America, but larger than Japan. Based on the population and the area of the state, 
the population density of the country is about 329.5 people per square mile.

Indonesia Population Projections
Based on the estimated birth rates, death rates, and migration rates, by the year 2015, the population of 
Indonesia is projected to reach approximately 251.65 million people, which is an increase of about 3.9% from the 
current population. Then, by the year 2020, the population is projected to reach about 262.06 million people, an 

Indonesia Land of Hope
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approximate 8.2% increase from the current population. Continuing this growth rate, by 2025, the population 
is expected to reach 271.05 million people, an 11.9% increase in the population from the current number. From 
there, the population is projected to reach 278.53 million people in the year 2030, increasing at a rate of 15% 
from the current population. At this point, the population is expected to continously increase, but at a decreasing 
rate. By 2035, the population will reach about 284.22 million people, about a 17.3% from the present population. 
Then, between 2035 and 2040, the population will only increase by a few million to 287.9 million, which is an 
increase of about 18.8% from today’s population. Again, the rate will slow down as the population reaches about 
289.59 million by 2045, an increase of about 19.5%. But, by the year 2050, the population is expected to actually 
decrease by a few thousand to 289.45 million people.

The population policy is directed toward development of the population as human resources so that the national 
development can be more effective and valuable, while the quality of life will  gradually improve. Meanwhile, the 
control of population growth is carried out by lowering the birth and mortality rate, especially that of infants 
and children. These efforts in particular have been implemented through family planning programs which are 
also addressed to improve the welfare of mother and child and at the same time to create a small, happy, and 
prosperous family.

Urbanization 

Like in many countries, particularly those in the developing world, the city is always the major attraction for 
the rural population. This is especially true when the land no longer offers an effective means to sustain for life. 
Indonesia is no exception. Over the years, particularly after World War II, cities have grown rapidly in population, 
resulting that municipal governments have not been very successful in coping with the impact of urbanization. 
Prevalent are the pressing needs for employment, housing, transportation and other social needs. 

Ethnics & Culture 
The culture of Indonesia is one that is made up of over 300 ethnic groups, which brings little elements from 
each diverse culture to make up the one Indonesian culture. The Indian culture is what that has influenced the 
architecture in the country the most. The two most played sports in the country are badminton and football. 
Lastly, the food in Indonesia is influenced by the Chinese, Indian, Middle Eastern, and European culture. The main 
dish is rice with a side of meat and vegetables. The main spice in dishes is chili spice.

 Indonesia Land of Hope
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The Javanese, who live mainly in central and eastern Java, are the largest ethnic group, constituting 45 percent of 
Indonesia’s population. On the western end of Java are the Sundanese, who make up 14 percent of the population 
and are the second largest group. Other significant ethnic groups include the Madurese, who hail from Madura, 
off the northeast coast of Java, and make up 8 percent of the population; and the ethnic Malay, who are dispersed 
throughout several areas, and make up 7 percent of the population. Among the ethnic groups on Sumatra are the 
Bataks, who cluster around Lake Toba; the Minangkabau, from the western highlands; the Acehnese, from the 
far north; and the Lampungese, who live in the south. On Sulawesi, the Minahasans live in the north, the Bugis 
and Makassarese cluster around the coasts in the south, and the Toraja inhabit much of the interior. Kalimantan 
is populated by more than 200 groups; most of these are tribes of the Dayak ethnic group in the interior or are 
ethnic Malay living on the coast. The people of Papua are of Melanesian descent, as are some residents from 
smaller eastern islands. Several million Indonesians of Chinese descent are concentrated in urban areas. Smaller 
numbers of Indians, Arabs, and Europeans are scattered around the archipelago. 

Language
About 300 languages and dialects are spoken in Indonesia, but Bahasa Indonesia is the official and most widely 
spoken tongue. Bahasa Indonesia (official, modified form of Malay), English, Dutch, local dialects − the most 
widely spoken of which is Javanese 

Religion in Indonesia
Indonesia is not the type of country that has a state religion; however, there are certain categories that the 
beliefs/faith must belong to, otherwise those religions or faiths may not be practiced. The five categories are 
Islam, Buddhism, Roman Catholicism, Protestantism, and Hinduism. About 90% of the population of Indonesia 
practices the Islamic religion. The country is considered to be the largest Islamic country in the world. 

Indonesia Land of Hope
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Population (million) : 243.740.000 (2011)
GDP Per Capita (2013) : US$3.499,9
GDP Growth : 5,78 percent (6,25 percent without oil and gas)
Inflation Rate : 8,4 percent
Un−employment Rate : 6,2 percent (6,1 in 2012)
Poverty Rate : 11,7 percent ( 11,5 in 2012)
Exchange Rate : Rp 10.445 /US$ (average)
Export (Jan−Dec 2013) : US$182,57 billion
Import (Jan−Dec 2013) : US$186,63 billion 

Source:
World Bank, Bank Indonesia, Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

Main Economic Indicators 2013

Growth of GDP Growth of Manufacturing Industry (Non) Oil & Gas

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Growth of Gross Domestic Product & Manufacturing Industry 
(non−Oil & gas)

5.15

4.05

2.56

5.12

6.74

6.42
6.10

6.35
6.01

4.36

6.22
6.49

6.26
5.78

 Indonesia Land of Hope
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development plan
Indonesia

The Indonesian government gives high priority to nationwide economic and social development. It has drafted a 
number of ambitious objectives that should be reached by the year 2025. These objectives include:
•	 an	orderly,	developed,	peaceful	and	socially	just	society
•	 a	competitive	and	innovative	population
•	 a	just	democracy
•	 social	and	developmental	equality	among	all	people	and	all	areas	in	the	country
•	 to	become	an	important	global	economic	and	diplomatic	force

To reach these targets, the government has drawn up three interrelated and interdependent development plans:
•	 National	Long−Term	Development	Plan	(RPJPN)	
•	 National	Medium−Term Development Plan (RPJMN)
•	 Masterplan	for	Acceleration	and	Expansion	of	Indonesia’s	Economic	Development	(MP3EI)

The first of these development plans, the RPJPN, is hierarchically the most important and spans the period from 
2005 to 2025. This long−term plan is for reasons of planning and efficiency divided in four stages, each with a 
lifespan of five years. These four stages are the four separate medium term RPJMNs and run parallel with the 
term of office of a new government. Through these medium term plans different the governments will be able 
to set their own priorities in the process of national economic development (on the condition that these policies 
are in line with the long term RPJPN). Currently, the RPJMN 2010−2014 (second stage of the RPJPN) has been 
executed by the Bambang Yudhoyono government. The MP3EI was implemented in 2011 in order to assist the 
RPJMN in accelerating and expanding the economic development of Indonesia.

National Long−Term Development Plan (RPJPN 2005−2025)
In accordance with Article 4 of Law Number 25 Year 2004 on National Development Planning, the National Long 
Term Development Plan (RPJPN 2005−2025) has been drawn up as a continuation and renewal of earlier stages 
of development planning in Indonesia. The RPJPN, a development plan spanning for twenty years, aims to achieve 
the development goals as mandated in the Preamble to the Constitution of 1945. This long term plan involves 
conducting institutional restructuring while simultaneously keeping the nation in pace with other nations.

Indonesian Development Plan
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Vision and Mission of RPJPN 2005−2025
The vision and mission of the RPJPN 2005−2025 is to establish a country that is developed and self−reliant, 
just and democratic, and peaceful and united.
The three underlined word pairs are elaborated as follows:
•	 Developed and self−reliant; to encourage development that ensures the widest possible equality in the country, 

supported by quality human resources, developed infrastructure, the application of science and technology, 
and supported by the implementation of a free and active foreign policy.

•	 Justice and Democratic; to encourage development that ensures the rule of law that is fair, consistent, non− 
discriminatory, serves the public interest and supports the gradual continuation of democracy in various 
aspects of political life in order to be accepted as a constitutional democracy.

•	 Peaceful and united; to encourage development that is able to realize a sense of security and peace among 
all people, able to accommodate the aspirations of this dynamic society, upholding state sovereignty and 
territorial integrity, as well as to protect all people from any threat.

During the course of this plan, economic development is aimed at achieving the following main objectives: 

•	 The	establishment	of	a	solid	structure	in	which	the	agricultural	economy	(in	the	broad	sense)	and	mining	
form the basis of an economy that produces products in both an efficient and modern manner, in which 
the manufacturing industry contains global competitiveness and becomes the motor of the economy, and 
services become the glue of economic resilience.

•	 Income	per	capita	in	2025	should	reach	approximately	USD	$6000	in	combination	with	a	relatively	good	level	
of equity while the amount of poor people should not be over than five percent of the total population.

•	 Reach	food	self−sufficiency	and	maintain	it	at	safe	levels.	It	should	contain	enough	nutritional	quality	and	be	
available for every household.

Indonesian Development Plan
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The Medium Term Plans
As mentioned above, the RPJPN is divided in four separate medium term plans (RPJMNs) which all have a 
life span of five years. Of these four plans only the first one has been finished. Currently, the second plan is in 
progress. The basic scale of priorities and strategies of the respective RPJMNs are summarized in the following:

Unfortunately, this RPJMN 
was executed during a period 
of external shocks brought 
on by the crisis in the United 
States and Europe. Although 
Indonesia was still able to 
show growth, these external 
shocks did cause a negative 
impact, especially on social 
indicators such as poverty 
eradication and tackling of 
unemployment. Also the fuel 
subsidy cuts in 2005 had a 
negative impact on these 
indicators due to the resulting 
high inflation.

This stage aims at greater 
consolidation of the reform 
of Indonesia in all fields by 
emphasizing endeavors for 
increasing the quality of 
human resources, including the 
promotion of capacity building 
in science and technology and 
the strengthening of economic 
competitiveness.

This third stage is aiming 
for the greater consolidation 
of development in a 
comprehensive manner in 
all fields by emphasizing 
attainment of economic 
competitiveness on the basis 
of competitiveness of natural 
resources and the quality 
of human resources and by 
the increasing capability 
to master science and 
technology.

Aims to realize an 
Indonesian society that 
is self−reliant, advanced, 
just, and prosperous 
through the acceleration of 
development in various fields 
by emphasizing the realized 
economic structure that 
is more solid on the basis 
of competitive advantage 
in various regions, and 
is supported by quality 
and competitive human 
resources.

The First
RPJMN (2005−2009)

The second
RPJMN (2010−2014)

The third
RPJMN (2015−2019)

The fourth
RPJMN (2020−2025)

Masterplan for Acceleration and Expansion of 
Indonesia’s Economic Development (MP3EI)
The MP3EI recently unveiled masterplan (2011) through which the 
government targets an economic growth rate of seven to eight percent 
per year after 2013 and aims to turn Indonesia into one of the world’s 
largest economies by 2025. It includes USD $470 billion in investments 
that, to a large extent, is envisaged to be supplied by the private sector 
through public−private partnerships. 

Indonesian Development Plan
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Shifting to some cyclical patterns of the world economy had led to uncertainty in the global economy in 
2013. Firstly, the shift of world economic landscape characterized by increasing economic growth in 
developed countries and a slowdown of economic growth in emerging markets which had previously been 

the main pillar of the world economy. Second, continuing the downward trend in world commodity prices. Finally, 
reversal of capital flows as a result of policies to reduce monetary stimulus in the U.S. which marks the end of 
the era of loose liquidity in the global financial markets. Three shift in the cyclical patterns of the global economy 
in 2013 has resulted in decreased performance and below expectations.

The trends then has led world economic performance is out from the previous expectations. The growth of the 
world economy in 2013 grew by 3.0%, lower than forecast at the beginning of the year by 3.5% and the growth 
in 2012 of 3.1%. The slowdown in world economic growth, especially in emerging market countries, in the mid of 
abundant supply resulted continuing downward trend in world commodity prices. The decrease mainly occurred 
in non−oil commodity prices by 1.2%. Oil prices were on average also declined in 2012, although it was slightly 
increased in some periods due to geopolitical turmoil in the Middle East.

The global shift of world capital flows has also encouraged the uncertainty in the global financial markets. The 
shift of global capital flows has mainly been influenced by U.S. central bank’s monetary policy−relate the reduction 
in monetary stimulus plan (tapering off) by the Fed. The plan then has created uncertainty and led to negative 
sentiment in global financial markets, including in emerging market countries. Uncertainty then has encouraged 
capital flight from emerging market countries and caused turmoil in the financial markets and put pressure on the 
currency in emerging market countries, including Indonesia.

Pressures on the global economy began to decline in the fourth quarter of 2013 in line with the responses taken by 
developed countries and emerging market countries. Response taken by the developed countries were relatively 
less restrictive than the response taken in EM countries. The response was seen to contribute to the improvement 
of global economic conditions led by the U.S. and Japan, as well as indications of economic recovery in Central 
Europe, China and India. This development then has helped to drive improvements in the global financial markets.

The Global Economic Growth 
The economic development in some countries slowed down in 2013. World economic growth was recorded at 
3.0 %, down from the year 2012 which was at 3.1 %. At the beginning of the year, the IMF predicted the economic 
growth in 2013 will increase to 3.5%. However, the progress was not as expected resulted several times revision 
before projected to 2.9 % in October 2013.

The world economic slowdown has also been pararelly acommpanied by the changes of global economic 
landscape, marked by economic slowdown of Emerging Market countries, while economic growth in developed 
countries has shown signs of improvement. The sustained economic growth experienced by emerging markets 
altered in 2013 which was seen in the trend of slowing down, influenced by the slowdown in China and India. 
Meanwhile, economic growth in developed countries have been in a rising trend since the second quarter of 
2013, although it has not been able to sustain the global economic recovery as a whole. The upward trend were 
seen in the U.S. and Japan, while the correction in the european economy began to decline. The global economic 
landscape changes has affected the performance of emerging market countries, including Indonesia, related to 
differences in the types of commodities that are exported to developed countries.

global economy 
The Dynamics of 

The Dynamics of Global Economy
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The Indonesian economy in 2013 was affected by changes in the pattern of cycles  characterizing the dynamics 
of the global economy. Changes in the pattern of global cycles has affected not only the performance of 
domestic economy through trade (trade channel), but also through the financial markets (financial market 

channel). In addition to the global influence, domestic structural factors have also become one of the root causes 
of economic performance. Structural problems are more prominent in respect to affecting economic stability, and 
together with global challenges had led pressing the domestic economic performance.

The global economic changes marked by the slowdown of global demand and the falling of global commodity 
prices had led to record export growth contraction, thereby affecting the current account in deficit position since 
the fourth quarter of 2011. In addition to these cyclical factors, export performance has also been influenced 
by the structural problems such as the dominance of the commodities of natural resources in Indonesia’s 
export structure. In this condition, the price reduction of ongoing global commodities will inevitably suppress 
the performance of Indonesia’s exports. Meanwhile, the current account deficit was also affected by  imports 
peformance that is still quite strong, and this is also related to the long−standing structural problems that have 
not been resolved. 

The structural problem is the limited capacity of domestic industries to meet the demand. This problem has 
been rising in line with the growing of middle class population characterized by their increasingly complex needs. 
Meanwhile, the pressure on the current account balance is also affected by the services and income accounts 
that have been persistently deficit. Structural problems have also accounted the record deficit, such as the limited 
domestic transportation services for the interstate commerce purpose.

The global economy in 2013 was also characterized by economic uncertainty of global financial markets related 
to monetary stimulus reduction (tapering off) in the United States. The turmoil in the financial markets has 
triggered the flow of foreign capital out of emerging markets to the developed countries, especially the U.S, in 
line with the expectation of rising U.S. interest rates. Indonesia, which has become one of the foreign portfolio 
investments, can not free from the effects of this tapering off plan, obviously there was significantly foreign 
capital out flows from domestic financial market. In addition, foreign capital out flows from Indonesia was also 
triggered by the negative perception of foreign investors due to potential high inflation pressures after the raising 
of fuel price and a widening of current account deficit. The overall problems have affected the reduction of capital 

in volatile global economy 
The Indonesian Economy  

The Indonesian Economy in Volatile Global Economy
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transaction and financial account surplus. Widening current account deficit and declining capital and financial 
account surplus have led Indonesia’s balance of payments (BOP) deficit after experiencing some surplus periods.

The widening current account deficit inevitably has encouraged the exchange rate moves into a weakening trend. 
The escalation of weakening of rupiah occurred since mid−May 2013 until the end of September 2013, as the 
flows of foreign capital in the financial markets increased following the reduction of monetary stimulus plans in 
the U.S. and investors’ negative perceptions of Indonesia’s economic fundamentals. As a result, rupiah currency 
depreciated sharply in 2013 compared to that of 2012, both in point−to−point or average.

The dynamics of the global economy also affected the performance of economy in 2013 in the form of slowing 
economic growth trend since the beginning of the quarter, so for the whole year was only 5.8%, lower than 
the growth at 6.2% in 2012. The weakening of economic growth was caused by investment slow−down since 
the beginning of the year due to the decreased perception of confidence of the businesses. The exports still 
experienced a limited growth while global economic growth slowed down and there was a decline in global 
commodity prices. Instead, the consumption figure still remained growing stable and not much affected by the 
global conditions, and was still the main engine of economic growth.

In the mid of domestic economic slowdown, the inflation rate increased as an impact of fuel and food prices rising. 
Meanwhile, the inflation remained under control in 2013 due to the slowing down of domestic demand, further 
impact of weakening exchange rate which is in not too strong, as well as the declining of global commodity prices. 
The inflation rate in 2013 reached 8.4%, higher than the 2012 inflation at 4.3%, and above the targeted inflation 
rate of 4.5% ± 1%. Based on the regional, the highest inflation rate in 2013 was in Sumatra, mainly influenced by 
volatile inflation in foods.

The economic slowdown and the rising of inflation has affected the retention of employment and welfare 
improvement trends. The open unemployment rate in August 2013 recorded a slight increase in August 2012. 
Meanwhile, the poverty rate also rose slightly in September 2013 compared to that in March 2013.

By observing the less favorable economic developments, the monetary authority has responded through a variety 
of policies. In general, these policy responses are able to stabilize the economic condition in 2013. This was 
reflected in economic growth since the fourth quarter of 2013. Monthly inflation since September 2013 was 
back to normal levels, even below from the historical behavior. The policies adopted had led the inflation rate 
in 2013 lower than the inflation rate in the period of a rise price of fuel in 2005 and 2008 which was recorded 
double−digit.

The Indonesian Economy in Volatile Global Economy
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The responses of monetary authority and government have led economic condition under control toward a more 
balanced. The current account deficit declined significantly in the fourth quarter of 2013. Indonesia’s balance 
of payments (BOP) also recorded a surplus and followed by the weakening of rupiah. Household consumption 
was still under control, followed by a contraction of imports in real terms. Overall, the economic adjustment 
process was under control so that the economic growth did not decline too deep, even there was still relatively 
high growth compared to the growth of peer countries. In addition, the adjustment of controlable economy was 
also supported by a strong fiscal sustainability, as reflected in the state budget deficit in 2013, which could be 
controlled to 2.3% of GDP, after the government raised subsidized fuel prices in the late of June 2013.

The controllable  domestic economy was also supported by the stability of the financial system, especially banking 
resilience which remained strong. The Banking resilience was reflected in the higher CAR and lower NPL. The 
resilience of banking still indicated a quite strong positive trend in the mid of slowing economic growth, which 
further impacted to slowed credit growth in 2013. Meanwhile, credit growth of Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises (SME) experienced higher growth than last year, although there has been signs of slowing down since 
September 2013. The growth of SME loans has indicated the magnitude role of SMEs in supporting domestic 
economy in the mid of global economic slowdown. On the other hand, the performance of bond and stock market 
in a downward trend which was mainly influenced by the rising global uncertainties and domestic economic 
slowdown.

In addition, Indonesian economy could be sustained by controlled payment systems that kept it running efficiently, 
safely and smoothly. The reliability of non−cash payment systems as financial system infrastructure was shown 
by the availability of payment systems based on the level of required services that have been established during 
the year 2013. 

Overall in 2013, the government adopted all necessary policies to sustain economic growth so the economy 
remained survive in the mid of global economic turmoil. Although the growth rate was lower than in 2012, the 
economic growth of 5.8% in 2013 was still higher than economic growth of peer countries.

A large part of Indonesia economic success is a result of growing middle class and the stable economic growth. 
Indonesia is in the lists of MINT economies (Mexico, Indonesia, Nigeria and Turkey), namely those that are the 
most attractive to long−term investors due to their favorable demographic profiles. 

Indonesia’s debt to GDP ratio has steadily declined from 83% in 2001 to be less than 26% by the end of 2013, the 
lowest among ASEAN countries, aside from Singapore which has no government debt. 

The Indonesian Economy in Volatile Global Economy
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2014 is the last year of the national medium−term development period 2009−2014 and years of preparation 
for the next medium−term development period. Therefore it should be noted again the direction and purpose of 
national industry development as defined in Presidential Decree No. 28 of 2008 on the policy of national Industry.

The long−term vision of national industry development is Indonesia to become “a strong industrial nation in the 
world”, with a linking vision:  
“In the year 2020 Indonesia shall become a New Industrial Developed Country”. It means in that year the National 
industry capability is recognized by the international community as the structural basis for the future’s strong 
modern economy as well as a vehicle for a people−oriented economy.”

Medium−term target of 2014 is “Strengthening the competitiveness of sustainable manufacturing industry as 
well as the establishment of the pillars of future industry.

To achieve this vision, the industry sector must carry its missions as follow:
1. Encouraging enhancement of value−added industries; 
2. Encouraging market expansion, both domestic and international markets;
3. Encouraging enhancement of supporting industry services; 
4. Facilitating mastery of industrial technology; 
5. Facilitate strengthening of industrial structure; 
6. Encouraging industry dissemination outside Java; and 
7. Encouraging the role of Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) to GDP.

While the direction of the General Policy of Industrial Development is carried out in the framework of the following:
1. Industrial Growth through the development and strengthening priority industries (pro−growth), 

engine of growth
Industry:
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2. Equity and dissemination of industry, through the development and strengthening of small and medium 
industries (pro−growth, pro−jobs and pro−poor), 

3. Maintaining a balance environment, through the development of green industries (pro−environment).

The Expected Condition in  2010−2014 
The conditions that must be achieved by 2014 are as follows:
1. The completion of hampered issues, the completion of the revitalization program, consolidation, and 

restructuring of industries affected by the crisis; 
2. The growth of industry that be able creating jobs oppoertunity;
3. The processing of potential region’s natural resources into fisnished products; 
4. The increasing competitiveness of export−oriented industries; 
5. The Growth potential industries that will be the driving force of  industry growth; 
6. The growth of Small Medium Industry, particularly medium−sized industry approximately two times faster 

than the small industry.

The Expected medium−term outputs are:
1. Magnitude of the industrial sector’s ability to provide new employment;
2. Recovery the collapsed industries as impact of crisis;
3.  Increased local capability to produce processing products;
4. Strengthening the structure of industry, along with the growth of supporting industries, components and raw 

materials industries;
5. Increased exports significantly,
6. Development the pillars of future industry;
7. Stronger linkages between industrial−scale and the balance of value−added contribution between large 

industries and Small Medium Industries.

Industry Performance 
To date, Industrial development has achieved significant progress. After experiencing a declined performance due 
to the impact of global economic crisis in 2007−2009, non−oil and gas manufacturing industry is able to grow 
and expand significantly, with the following achievements.

The growth of non−oil and gas manufacturing industries cumulatively reached 6.10% in 2013. This growth is 
higher than the economic growth (GDP) in the same period by 5,78%.

Industry: Engine of Growth
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The sector of industry that experiencing the highest growth among others are: 

Transportation, Machinery, and auxiliaries at 10,54%; Metal, iron and Steel Based Industry at 6,93%; Wood 
Processing Products at 6,18%;  Textiles, Leather & Footwear at 6.06%; Paper and Printing Industry at 4,45%.

The relatively high growth of non-oil and gas manufacturing industry was supported by the heavy investment 
in this sector and high domestic consumption. This condition has given optimism that within the weak export 
markets in major partner countries, our economy has been still growing with the industry as one of the driving 
force.

Contribution of non−oil and gas manufacturing sector reached 20.76% of total national GDP, which is the highest 
compared to other sectors. The exports of non−oil and gas industry in January−December 2013 reached U.S. $ 
113.03 billion, accounted for 61.91% of total national exports. Although the import of industrial products is still 
higher than exports, the trade deficit has been reduced from USD 23.61 billion in January−December 2012 to 
USD 18.37 billion in January−December 2013.

Meanwhile, the value of domestic investment of non-oil and gas manufacturing sector during 2013 reached Rp 
51.17 trillion, an increase of 2.57% from 2012 and accounted for 39.93% of total domestic investment in 2013. 
Meanwhile, the foreign investment of non−oil and gas manufacturing sector reached U.S. $ 15.86 billion, an 
increase of 34.74% and accounted for 55.42% of total foreign investment in 2013.

During 2013, the Ministry of Industry has implemented a number development programs that became a national 
priority, include: the revitalization of fertilizer industry,  revitalization of Sugar Industry, the cluster development 
of Downstream Palm Oil Industrial and facilitation of the development Special Economic Zones (SEZ).

In addition to national priorities, The Ministry of Industry has also implemented a priority program of the 
ministry, which consist of (1) downstream program of agro based industry, oil and gas, mineral and mining; (2) 
competitiveness and improvement program on human resources based industry, domestic and export based 
industry; (3) small and medium industry development program. All these programs are to be continued in 2014. 
The achivement performance of each priority both national priority and ministry priority has quite satifactory and 
met the target. 

The ministry of industry also experienced several proud achievements in institutional performance, among others:

1. Has been awarded an unqualified opinion (WTP) from audit supreme agency (BPK) on audit of financial 
statements in 2012, which has been achieved consecutively for 5 (five) years since 2009.

Industry: Engine of Growth



26 industry facts & figures 2014

2. Has obtanied “E−Transparency Award 2013” as Rank 1 (First) of 47 Ministries / Institutions, the best site of 
ministry /institution in the transparency of budget and performance.

3. Awarded The Best 10 of government public agency in the field of public information, as it is considered 
successful in the implementation of Law no. 14 of 2008 on Public Information, which was organized by the 
Central Information Commission.

4. Awarded The Best Ministry in the ranking of e−Government of Indonesia (PEGI) at Ministry level, with 
leading applications such as: e−licensing system, Electronic Procurement Service (LPSE), application system 
on public services standard lead time, e−monitoring on budget, activities and personnel information system 
(SIPEG).

In the global economic uncertainty of 2014, we have challenged to implement national industry development, 
with the main objective include: the growth of non−oil and gas manufacturing industry amounts to 6.4 – 6.8%, 
the industrial sector employment to reach 400 thousand people, the growing export of industry sector to reach 
US$ 125 billion, as well as foreign investment of US$ 14 billion and domestic investment of Rp. 50 Trillion 

It’s required maximum effort to achieve the goals of industry development in 2014, as part of a long−term 
development of the national industry. Especially in the midst of the current account  deficit in the industrial sector 
which are caused by increased of imports of imported capital goods and raw materials for industry.

There were nine (9) groups of industry in which imports were increase in 2012−2013, namely: (1) machinery 
and power; (2) Metals (Ferro and non−Ferro) ; (3) automotive; (4) electronics; (5) basic chemical and Fertilizers; 
(6) food, beverages and forage; (7) textile and textile products (TPT); (8) other chemical goods, plastics, rubber 
processing and pharmaceutical products; and (9) pulp and paper.

Based on the country of origin, there are 15 greatest countries exporting raw materials and capital goods, namely: 
China, Japan, Thailand, Singapore, South Korea, United States, Malaysia, Taiwan, Germany, India, Australia, 
Vietnam, Hong Kong, Rusia, and Argentina. The fifteen countries contributed 85.11% of total imports of the 
industrial sector.

The high imports of raw material and capital goods is because of the following: (1) there is still lack of competitiveness 
of national industry; (2) weakness structure of national industry; (3) the lack of optimum allocation of energy 

Industry: Engine of Growth



27industry facts & figures 2014

resources and raw materials as well as  finance industry; (4) high export of primary commodities (gas, coal, 
metallic minerals, oil palm, cocoa, rubber, leather); and (5) some inadequate infrastructure to support industries 
such as energy and telecommunications networks, transportation and distribution.

Based on the above condition, we need to develop import substitution industry in order to reduce import of raw 
materials and capital goods as well as the acceleration of downstream industries in order to increase the added 
value of primary products through various policy proposals as follows:

1. Provision of fiscal incentives such as Tax Holiday and Tax Allowance; 
2. Guarantee the availability of gas supply, including electrical energy, raw materials, and other industry 

resources;
3. Incentives and research and development facilitation by the industry, including utilization of new and 

renewable energy, and industrial energy efficiency and diversification;
4. Provision of Government Borne Import Duties (BMDTP) incentives on the importation of raw materials and 

auxiliary materials for industry;
5. State Capital, guarantee the availability of electrical power, and facilitating the availability of land and 

supporting infrastructure for the construction of smelter base metals (iron ore, alumina, bauxite and copper).
6. Policy control and enforcement of imported industrial products against illegal imports;
7. Enforcement of export duty and DMO (Domestic Market Obligation) to meet the allocation of natural gas, 

NAFTA and PTA as well as condensate feedstock for the petrochemical industry ;
8. Imposition of export duty in order to guarantee the availability of raw materials of agro−based industries 

(palm oil and cacao);
9. Enforcement of TLVS ( Timber Legality Verification System ) for pulp and paper industry is mandatory;
10. Facilitating the development of industrial estates and the provision of infrastructure supporting industries ; 

and
11. Facilitation competitive financing support to encourage new investment and business development .

Industry: Engine of Growth
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Indonesia welcomes foreign investment on its own terms. Government policies aim at ensuring that foreigners 
work and collaborate with Indonesians to assist in development of country’s economy and skill−base. There 
is a general recognition that Indonesia needs the development of capital, and the technical and management 

skills of foreigners.

Government regulation of foreign investment in Indonesia is manifested in variety of ways, for examples:
•	 approved	and	monitored	through	governmental	bodies;
•	 companies	 can	 employ	 only	 a	 limited	 number	 of	 expatriates,	 and	 are	 required	 to	 demonstrate	 plans	

for replacement of those expatriates by Indonesians (with the exception of expatriate directors and 
commissioners);

•	 certain	fields	of	business	are	closed	to	investment	by	foreigners;
•	 foreign	individuals	are	permitted	to	acquire	land	or	land	rights	with	a	number	of	requirements;
•	 A	“foreign	investor”	is	usually	a	foreign	company	incorporated	under	the	laws	of	its	host	nation,	however	

foreign individuals are also acceptable.

Direct and Non−Direct Investment
The Law No.25/2007 concerning Foreign Investment Law defines investment as Direct investments and Indirect 
investments. Indirect investments, also known as portfolio investments, are the transactions made through the 
domestic capital market/stock exchanges of a country. The Indonesian equity market is highly institutionalized, 
whereby over a period of 2002 to 2007 foreign institutions held almost 70% of the free−float value of the 
Indonesian equity market, while less than 5% of the free float value was held by individuals.

The Indonesian government encourages Direct foreign investment or “FDI” in most areas of the Indonesian 
economy. Foreign investment approvals can be issued either by BKPM in Jakarta or an Investment Board (BPM) 
in every Province, Investment Institution in Regency Municipality or through Representative Offices of the 
Republic of Indonesia in several countries.

the investment landscape

landscape
The Investment

The Investment Landscape
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Foreign Investment Law, Investment Negative List and FDI
The Foreign Investment Law regulates FDI by granting a right of entry to foreign businesses through a government 
licensing procedure principally controlled by BKPM. It specifies that foreign investment shall be in the form of 
a limited liability Foreign Investment Company or “PMA” incorporated in Indonesia, in which the investor goes 
into partnership with an Indonesian person or entity as shareholders. Foreign investors can hold up to 100% 
ownership, or between 45% to 95% of ownership in certain industries, but this will vary within sectors and 
business fields.

Foreigners are permitted to invest with no restriction on the maximum size of the investment, the source of funds 
or whether the products are destined for export or for the domestic market. This is excepted in an industry sector 
which is listed as closed to foreign investment on the Investment Negative List (“Negative List”) which attaches 
to the Foreign Investment Law under Presidential Regulation.

The latest 2010 Negative List set out in Presidential Regulation No.36/2010 contains 20 nominated industries 
or fields of business that are closed to foreign investment. The rest are open if certain conditions are fulfilled.

Investment in industry sector
Investment is one of the components of economic growth. In simple terms, investment is defined as capital 
expenditures which are directed to support production or expansion of production. Investment has a multiplier 
effect both to production side and the consumption side

In the creation of economic value added, investment would encourage the opening and expansion of jobs, increase 
incomes, stimulate consumption and deepening domestic market. Therefore, investment is commonly used as 
a benchmark in assessing the quality of economic growth. The rapid growth of investment, both domestic and 
foreign investment in a country indicates the economic stability of the country.

The abundant natural resources and minerals, skilled human re” sources, security, socio−political stability and 
efficient bureaucratic, attractive regulation and huge market will attract more investment to the country. 

The Indonesia’s investment performance has showed a positive trends in the current global economic uncertainty, 
and investment has become the main components to support economic growth to displace the slower exports.

As a result, Indonesia has continued to receive good reviews. The rating reflects Indonesia’s resilience to the 
global financial crisis, improving government and external credit−metrics, and the ability to manage domestic 
political challenges to the reform agenda.

The Investment Landscape
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Fitch Ratings (November 15, 2013): affirmed Indonesia’s sovereign credit rating at BBB− level with stable 
outlook.

Rating and Investment Information, Inc. (October 11, 2013): affirmed sovereign credit rating of the Republic of 
Indonesia at BBB−/stable outlook.

Japan Credit Rating Agency, Ltd (July 22, 2013): affirmed Indonesia’s foreign currency long−term senior debt at 
BBB− with stable outlook.

S&P (May 2, 2013): affirmed Indonesia’s sovereign credit rating, at BB+ level for long−term.

Moody’s Investors Service (January 18, 2012): upgraded Republic of Indonesia’s foreign and local−currency bond    
ratings to Baa3 with stable outlook.

Investment Realization in 2013
The realization of Domestic Direct Investment (DDI) and Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) from January to 
December 2013 increased by 27.3 %. The Domestic Direct investment in the period of January− December 2013 
amounted to Rp 128.2 trillion, there is an increase 39% compared with the same period in 2012 which was Rp 
92.2 trillion. While the realization of Foreign Direct Investment in January−December 2013 amounted to Rp 
270.4 trillion, there is an increase 22.4% when compared with the same period in 2012 which was Rp 221 trillion. 
It is expected that by 2014, the investment growth could be more than 15 %.

The realization of domestic investment in the period of January−December 2013 based on 5 largest sectors were 
electricity, gas and water Rp 25.8 trillion; Mining Rp 18.8 trillion; food industry, Rp 15.1 trillion; transportation, 
warehouse and telecommunications USD 13, 2 trillion, and basic chemical industry, chemical and pharmaceutical 
industry Rp 8.9 trillion, while domestic investment based on the location of the largest projects was Rp 34.8 
trillion East Java, East Kalimantan, Rp 15.8 trillion and Rp 12.6 trillion in Central Java.

As for the realization of FDI by the five largest sectors were mining U.S. $ 4.8 billion, transportation industry U.S. 
$ 3.7 billion; basic metal industries, metal goods and electronics machineries U.S. $ 3.3 billion; basic chemical 
industry, goods chemicals and pharmaceuticals U.S. $ 3.1 billion;  electricity, gas and water U.S. $ 2.2 billion. 
Distribution of FDI realization based on the location of the largest projects are West Java (U.S. $ 7.1 billion), 
Banten (U.S.$ 3.7 billion) and East Java (U.S. $ 3.4 billion).

Based on data from actual investment in 2010 through 2013, every quarter experienced a significant increase in 
both domestic and foreign investment, it shows that investors interest to invest in Indonesia both domestic and 
foreign investors are still high.

The Investment Landscape
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Industries Entitled for Incentive
In accordance with the Presidential Regulation No.28/2008 concerning The Policy of National Industry, the 
incentives for industrial sector will be provided for specific following industries:
a. High priority Industry, including national priority industry, regional priority industry and regional core 

competency industry;
b. Pioneer industry;
c. Industry in isolated region, abandonment, outskirt or other region if necessary;
d. Industry which is supporting R & D;
e. Industry which is supporting infrastructure development;
f. Industry with technological shifting;
g. Green industry;
h. Industry which is cooperating with small and medium enterprise;
i. Industry with high local content; or
j. Labor intensive industry.

The incentives facility could be in fiscal incentives, non−fiscal incentives, and other benefits in accordance with 
the legislation in force. While the fiscal incentives are in the form of: a) Tax Holiday; b) Tax Allowance, and c) 
Exemption of import duty for import of capital goods and import of raw materials for investment.
In addition, in order to facilitate investment activities in Indonesia, investors can also take advantage of non−
fiscal incentives in the form of:
a. One Stop Services (PTS P), which is stipulated in Presidential Regulation No. 27/ 2009 concerning One Stop 

Services in Investment sector.
b. Ease Immigration Permits for Foreign Workers, stipulated in the Regulation of the Minister of Manpower and 

Transmigration No. PER.02/MEN/III /2008 concerning System and Procedures of Foreign Workers (Article 
10, 23 and 24) 

c. Non−fiscal customs facilities: Immediate Care (Rush Handling), Demolition/Hoarding Outside the 
Customs,Temporary Import, Vooruitslag (granting permits issued prior to the import of goods that are still 
owed duty and taxes in the Framework of the risk Import assurance), Importers priority lane and Importer 
Main Partner (MITA) and the Preliminary Notice (Pre−notification).

Types of Incentives for Investment
1. Tax Holiday
The incentive is stipulated in PMK No. 130/2011 concerning the Provision of Exemption or Reduction of Corporate 
Income Tax Facility or commony called the Tax Holiday. This incentive facility is provided in order to support the 
downstream industry, the development of priority industry and the implementation of MP3EI.
The tax holiday incentive for industrial sector will be provided for invesment amounting Rp. 1 Trillion or more to 
certain industries which have had a status of legal entity established in Indonesia no later than 15 August 2010 
for the following industies:
a. Metal based industries
b. Refinery and petrochemical based industries
c. Machinery industries
d. Renewable resources industries
e. Telecommunication component industries.

The Type of Facilities:
a. The exemption of Corporate Income Tax within a period of 10 (ten) years and a minimum of 5 (five) years 

starting from the commencement of commercial production with an investment of 100 percent.
b. Reduction of corporate income tax by 50 percent of the corporate income tax payable for 2 (two) years after 

the expiration of the tax exemption provision of corporate income tax.

The Investment Landscape
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2. Tax Allowance
The incentive is given in accordance with The Regulation No. 52/2011 concerning the Second Amendment to 
Regulation No. 1 of 2007 on Income Tax Facilities for Investment in certain business sectors and/or in specific 
regions (Tax Allowance). This incentive is given to increase investment activities in order to encourage economic 
growth and development distribution as well as acceleration of development in certain sector and/or a specific 
regions.
This facility is also given to new investment or industry expansion that meets the following requirements:
a)  An applicant who has held license of investment after the regulation 52/2011 comes into force (after 

December 22, 2011)
− Meet the requirements of Annex I /II PP 52/2011

b)  An applicant who has held license of investment before the effectiveness of PP 52/2011 (before December 
22, 2011)
− Meet the requirements of Annex I / II PP 52/2011
− Have investment plan of at least Rp1.000.000.000.000,00 (one trillion dollars), and
− Has not in commercial operation at the time of regulation comes into force.

The Income tax allowance for investment in certain sectors and/or certain regions (Government Regulation No. 
52/2011) Investment Incentives Offered:
a) 30 percent reduction on net income of investment value distributed in 6 years with 5 percent of each.
b) Accelerated amortization
c) Income tax of the dividend paid to the foreign investor for 10 percent, or lower tariffs according to the 

agreement on the double taxation avoidance and;
d) Compensation for the lost that is more than 5 (five) years but less than 10 (ten) years with the following 

Conditions:
− Additional 1 (one) year:
 For new investment in industrial estate and special economic zone as stipulated in attachment I 

Government Regulation No. 52/2011;
− Additional 1 (one) year:
 For employing minimum 500 (five hundreds) Indonesian labours in 5 (five) years consecutively;
− Additional 1 (one) year:
 For new investment spending minimum 10 (ten) billion rupiah for economic and social infrastructure.
− Additional 1 (one) year:
 For R&D domestic spending for product development and production efficiency minimum 5 percent of 

investment value in 5 (five) year.
− Additional 1 (one) year:
 For investment utilizing raw material or minimum 70 percent domestic component since the 4th (four) 

years.

The Investment Landscape
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The Indonesian government under the President Susilo Bambang Yudhoyono (SBY) for two periods of his 
reign has been judged to have succeeded in building a massive infrastructure. Because of his success, the 
competitiveness of the Indonesian economy has experienced a significant growth.

Based on Bappenas data in 2013, the achievements of Indonesia’s infrastructure development, particularly roads 
and transports can be detailed as follows : 1) maintaining national roads has reached 92.5 percent; 2) increasing 
the number of lanes of national road 101 671 Km; 3) the share of rail transport of goods to 3 percent and 10 
percent of passenger transport by railway double track; 4) the growth passenger of domestic air transport to 9.78 
percent/year and overseas air transport to 12.3 percent/year; and 5) reducing level of transport accidents by 20% 
in 2013 from the conditions of 2010.

Infrastructure development has a strategic role to increase competitiveness and an engine of economic 
development. The competitiveness of Indonesian infrastructure has increased from the previous year. The efforts 
of the government through accelerated infrastructure development policy up to the year 2013 has been successful 
in increasing the competitiveness of Indonesian infrastructure. World Economic Forum (WEF) assessed the 
competitiveness of Indonesian infrastructure rose from number 96 out of 134 countries in 2009 to 82 out of 148 
countries in 2013.

Based on World Economic Forum (WEF) data, the competitiveness of national road in 2013 rose to number 78 
after the previous year that was in number 91; railway sector rose to 44 after previously being ranked at number 
51; seaports sector climbed to 89 after previously being ranked at 104; and airports sector climbed to 68 after 
89 ranks at previous year.

The success of infrastructure development has had positive impact on economic growth in Indonesia. Although 
the growth in 2013 was down to 5.7−5.8 percent, the average yearly growth of the Indonesian economy over 
the last eight years reached 6 percent. Eventhough, such figure still puts Indonesia in second place among the 20 
countries (G−20 Groups) with the largest GDP in the world.

In addition, the success of infrastructure development implies on per capita income as well. Per capita income 
in 2004 was around 1,100 U.S. dollars. Currently, per capita income has reached more than 4,000 U.S. dollars.

to ramp up infrastructure
Indonesia
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In spite of the various shortcomings that are still exist today, the successful of infrastructure development that 
has contributed for competitiveness development and economic growth should be continued by further elected 
president in the 2014 elections.

Inadequate infrastructure will only cause Indonesia to become the market when Asean Economic Community 
(AEC) will be implemented next year, considering that AEC also offers the opportunity for country member to 
become a production base.

Since a few years ago, Indonesia has been an example of a developing country experiencing  high economic 
growth but there has been difficulty for establishing the infrastructure. Then, the government has tried to solve 
the problem by intruducing a Master Plan for the Acceleration of Indonesian Economic Development (MP3EI) 
2011−2025. It contains many infrastructure projects that are expected to be undertaken through PPP (Public 
Private Partnership) scheme.

The Masterplan for Acceleration and Expansion of Indonesia’s Economic 
Development (MP3EI)
The 2010−2014 National Medium Term Development Plan (RPJM 2010−2014) addresses three infrastructure 
development target: (i) improving the infrastructure provision based on the Minimum Standard of Services 
(ii) building new infrastructure development to strengthen the real sector competitiveness (iii) and supporting 
infrastructure investment through PPP’s (Public Private Partnership). Thus to support the target, the Government 
has developed The Masterplan for Acceleration and Expansion of Indonesia’s Economic Development (MP3EI) in 
2011, which is designed to accelerate the Indonesia economic development through infrastructure investment.

The MP3EI aims to propel Indonesia into the top ten worldwide economies. The policy rests on the three main 
pillars: establishing the six economic corridors based on the comparative advantage of the different regions of 
Indonesia; promoting connectivity within Indonesia, the ASEAN region and globally as well as improving human 
resources and science and technology capability. 

The Master Plan for the Acceleration and Expansion of Indonesia’s Economic Development (MP3EI) explains the 
intention of the Indonesian government to build six economic corridors in Indonesia, where each corridor will be 
supported by several industry clusters. One of the goals of the master plan is to create connectivity in Indonesia. 

Indonesia To Ramp Up Infrastructure
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Connectivity can be achieved through the development of national transportation system, a system that can 
efficiently connect all places in Indonesia by using comprehensive transportation modes. In this master plan, 
transportation system is also required to maintain the connectivity among economic corridors.

To achieve the target goal, currently there has been set six priorities of economic corridors as the center of growth 
in the region by developing industrial cluster seed resource−based (commodity and/or sector). 

(1) Sumatra Corridor will be a center of production and processing of crops and granaries of national energy. The 
Industries that will be developed are:

•	 Downstream	industry	of	palm	oil	and	rubber	in	Sei	Mangkei,	North	Sumatra	and	Dumai,	Riau.Downstream	
industry of rubber in Jambi.

•	 Shipping	Industry	in	Karimun,	Riau	Islands.
•	 Downstream	industry	of	rubber	and	coal	in	Tanjung	Api−Api	and	Muara	Enim,	South	Sumatra.
•	 Petrochemical	Industry	in	Banten.

(2) Java Corridor will be the driver of industrial and national services. Industries that will be developed include:

•	 Textile	Industry	in	Majalengka,	West	Java	and	Semarang,	Central	Java
•	 Automotive	and	Machinery	Industry	in	Jakarta	–Cikampek
•	 Food	and	beverage	industry	in	Jakarta,	West	Java,	Central	Java	and	East	Java.
•	 Industrial	electronics	and	telematics	in	Jakarta,	Bandung,	Solo,	Salatiga	(Central	Java),	Surabaya,	East	Java.
•	 Shipping	Industry	in	Lamongan,	East	Java
•	 Petrochemical	Industry	in	Tuban,	East	Java
•	 Steel	Industry	in	Banten	Province
•	 Cement	industry	in	the	province	of	Banten,	Central	Java	and	East	Java.

(3) Kalimantan Corridor will be the centre of mining processing and national energy barn. Industries that will be 
developed include:

•	 Steel	Industry	in	Batu	Licin,	southern	Kalimantan
•	 Aluminum	upstream	industry	in	Mempawah,	West	Kalimantan.
•	 Downstream	of	palm	oil	industry	in	Maloy,	East	Kalimantan

MAPPING OF THE SIX ECONOMIC CORRIDORSMAPPING OF THE SIX ECONOMIC CORRIDORS
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•	 Oil	and	gas	and	condensate	based	industry	in	Bontang,	East	Kalimantan.
•	 Coal	Industry	in	Palangkaraya,	Central	Kalimantan.

(4) North Sulawesi Corridor will be the center of production and processing of agricultural, horticultural and 
national fisheries. Industries that will be developed include:

•	 Nickel	Industry	in	Soroako	(South	Sulawesi),	Kolaka
•	 (Southeast	Sulawesi)	and	Halmahera	(North	Maluku).
•	 Fisheries	Industry	in	Makassar.

(5) Bali − Nusa Tenggara Corridor will become the gateway of tourism and support the national food. Industries 
that will be developed include:

•	 Tourism	Industry	in	Bali,	NTB	.
•	 Fisheries	Industry	in	Lombok	(NTB	)	and	Kupang	(NTT	).

(6) Papua Corridor will be a processing the abundant natural resources and prosperous human resources. 
Industries that will be developed include:

•	 Petrochemical	of	Oil	and	Gas	Condensate	based	industry	based	in	Tangguh,	Papua.
•	 Copper	Industry	in	Timika,	Papua.

In the period of 2011 to 2013, the realization of MP3EI infrastructure projects were mostly still in Java than 
outside Java, this is because a number of infrastructure projects has been implemented in Java, such as the 
development of MRT Jakarta Phase I and II with an investment of around Rp 40 trillion, the development of 
terminal 3 Soekarno−Hatta International Airport worth Rp 26.2 trillion and double tract railway project.

Based on Bappenas data, from the six economic corridors, Sumatra, Java, Kalimantan, Sulawesi, Bali−Nusa 
Tenggara, and Papua−Maluku, the largest groundbreaking realization projects was in Java with investment 
around Rp 217.7 trillion.

In terms of financing, the state owned company took the biggest contribution with Rp 82.4 trillion, followed by 
government funding of Rp 76.7 trillion, combination Rp 49.8 trillion and private parties around Rp 8.6 trillion.

Indonesia To Ramp Up Infrastructure
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While in the same period, the realization of infrastructure projects in Sumatra corridor were Rp 55.6 trillion, 
Kalimantan corridors Rp 56.8 trillion, Sulawesi corridor Rp 15 trillion, Bali−Nusa Tenggara corridors Rp 17.5 
trillion, and Papua−Maluku corridor Rp 24.6 trillion. 

Although it appears there was inequality of infrastructure development in the period, some investors showed 
their interest equally in outside Java as seen in the project development plan of MP3EI in 2014. 

Based on data from Bappenas, the groundbreaking project plan in 2014, the projects mostly will be in Sumatra 
corridor with 37 projects, followed by Sulawesi with 29 projects and Bali−Nusa Tenggara with 28 projects.

Public Private Partnership (PPP)
PPPs is expected to play an important role in the implementation of MP3EI and projected to provide a substantial 
contribution to the funding and capacity needs of the plan. The Government of Indonesia has consistently 
sustained the momentum of Public Private Partnership (PPP) development in order to accelerate the provision of 
infrastructure. The MP3EI reiterates the Government of Indonesia’s determination to use the PPPs as one of the 
keys to financing the country’s economic development. 

The Government holds a proactive approach and continues to evaluate and strengthen its policy in order to support 
the provision of infrastructure using PPPs. Firstly, through the establishment of the regulatory framework for 
PPPs, comprising Presidential Regulation 67/2005 on Cooperation between Government and Business Entities in 
Infrastructure Provision and its subsequent amendments PR 13/2010, PR 56/2011 and PR 66/2013. Secondly, 
by providing supporting regulations to address the major issues relating to the implementation of PPP projects, 
v.g.Law 2/2012 on land acquisition for public infrastructure projects and Regulation 223/PMK.011/2012 of the 
Ministry of Finance on the Viability Gap Fund.

Bappenas has also updated the Ministerial Regulation on PPP Operational Guidelines 4/2010 with Ministerial 
Regulation 3/2012 to reflect the evolution of the legal framework and to improve the PPP preparation process. The 
new regulation is to synchronize the processes in the PPP project cycle with the requirements of environmental 
assessment, land acquisition, resettlement plan, government support and government guarantee. Furthermore, 
the Government has issued Bappenas Ministerial Regulation 6/2012 to establish the Procedures for Registering 
Project Proposals in the PPP Book.

Indonesia To Ramp Up Infrastructure
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Indonesian-Japan EPA is the first bilateral that already implemented since 2008,  Some series of negotiation 
processes have been starting and still undergoing so far for Indonesia-EFTA EPA and Indonesia Australia  EPA, 
Indonesia-Korea CEPA as well as Indonesia-Pakistan PTA. In the regional trade and economic negotiation,  the 

Asean Free Trade Agreement (AFTA ) is  still to be strengthened in all supporting aspects before Asean Economic 
Community (AEC) will be effectivelly implemented by January 1. 2015. For the Asean + 1 format although the 
FTAs are already implemented especially in Trade in Goods, the negotiation process is now still undergoing to 
be improved in trade facilitation and cooperation aspects for increasing regional business transaction as well as 
investment cooperation. Asean + 1 economic cooperation include Asean-China FTA, Asean-Korea FTA, Asean-
India FTA, Asean-Japan FTA, Asean-Australia-New Zealand FTA. 

This year (2014) the first negotiation of ASEAN-Hongkong FTA will be held in the first week of July. Some 
regional FTAs such as AK-FTA and AC FTA are also  being extended to broaden the coverage of cooperation.  
Indonesia now is also under negotiation process called as Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership  (RCEP) 
Agreement,  involves 16 countries (10 ASEAN members + Japan, Korea, Australia,  New Zealand, China and India.

Another important regional economic cooperation which is getting more influencing to Indonesia is Asia Pacific 
Economic Cooperation (APEC). This economic cooperation involve more  countries from both developed and 
developing economies, including USA , China, Korea, Japan, and Australia. Some  strategic issues which are 
still deadlock in multilateral WTO negotiation would be encouraged by developed countries  led by USA to be 
parts of negotiating agenda in APEC. The main strategic issues which become most concerned by  Indonesia 
and other developing countries is to open market access of Information Technology Agreement (ITA) part-2,  
Remanufactured Goods, and Environmental Goods. MOl should be very careful due to the flood of many imported 
goods,  have affected seriously to the domestic industries. Despite of this facts, Indonesia have to prepare herself 
to become the  host of APEC meeting in 2013, following USA (APEC host in 2011) and Russia (APEC host in 
2012). 

In APEC 2014  hosted by China, Indonesia initiated “promoting trade in products which contribute to sustainable 
development and inclusive growth through rural development and poverty alleviation” well known as 
“development list” Indonesia proposed 15 post tariff covering 5 group of products namely: CPO, rubber, paper, 
rattan and fishery products. Ministry of Industry proposed 12 products. Hopefully this development list shall be 
endorsed like being done with the environmental goods lists (EGs)

global network
International Industry Cooperation :

International Industry Cooperation : Global Network
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In multilateral negotiation, MOl become the Indonesian lead negotiator of Non Agricultural Market Access 
(NAMA). This is because most of tariff lines or approximattely 78 percent tariff lines of HS codes of 2007 are 
under portfolios of MOL The NAMA negotiation consist of three main parts, firstly, dealing with Swiss Formula 
the formula to liberalize tariffs that should be agreed by all members; secondly, dealing with Initiative Sectoral, 
and thirdly, dealing with NonTarrif Barrier issues. All parts will lead to trade liberalization among WTO member 
countries in the future, and so far the NAMA negotiation has been still undergoing in Geneva for many years . 

Promote Industry Products And Investment Overseas 
MOl also has important strategic outcomes which covers increasing of industrial market access overseas, 
increasing  of access to sources of investment and technology, and facilitating and conducting of international 
industrial  cooperation. For this reasons, one of MOl’s activities overseas is to participate in international product 
promotion either for specific products or for multi products. The promotion program could also include investment 
promotion and conducting business match-making overseas. For doing these activities MOl cannot do alone by 
itself, in fact MOl have to cooperate with many stakeholders, including provincial! local government. Indonesian 
embassy overseas, industrial associations, industrial businesses, other related ministries and event organizer. 

Maintain The Industry Resillience 
MOl is also very concerned with the impacts of FTA implementation toward Industries inside the country. Import  
from China, for example, should be monitored continuously by establishing Early Warning System which is formed 
in cooperation with Central Body of Statistics, Director General of Customs & Excise, and Ministry of Trade. When 
the import volume is always increased significantly, this could be the threats to the domestic industries of similar 
products. 

International Industry Cooperation : Global Network
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MOl should check more deeply regarding imported goods effects toward the domestic industrial companies, 
conduct  surveys overseas and make counseling to industrial  companies, and also coordinate with Indonesian 
Committee of Anti Dumping Duty and Indonesian Committee of Safeguards. MOl should also give supports 
to those industrial companies who already or potentially injured due to unfair trade practices from overseas 
industrial companies and due to floods of imported goods from other countries as well. 

For industrial promotion, MOl already has a list of annual programs of overseas exhibition. Some guidelines have 
been set for industrial products exhibition, firstly, we need to prioritize exhibition in the countries that already 
have FTAs with Indonesia; secondly, to join in international specific product exhibition, such as International 
Furniture Festival, 

International Shoes Festival, International Garment & Fashion Exhibition, which usually involve directly the 
producers and targeted to business to business (B to B) transactions; and  thirdly, to join exhibition in new places 
for market test of Indonesia industrial products. In 2012, MOl has more than 40 programs of participation in 
international exhibition overseas, such as in China, Germany, Hongkong, Japan, Middle East. USA, and South 
Africa. 

International Industry Cooperation : Global Network
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Industrial development has an impact on the macro and micro scale. Positive impact on the macro scale is 
shown in the results of industry contribution on Gross Domestic Product (GDP), export contribution, and job 
creation. Industrial sector became the highest contributor to the national economy (GDP), with 23.69% of 

total national GDP in 2013, while the industry sector growth rate reached 6.10%, higher than economic growth 
that was about 5.78%. While the positive impact at the micro scale is shown in the acceleration of physical growth 
and creation of job employment. In 2013, job employment by industry sector reached 14.88 million people.

Although industry development contributes a positive impact on the national economy, it may have a negative 
impact on the environment. On the macro scale, industrial development has performed imbalance between 
Java and others. As its development in java can be assumed to be developed, while in regions outside Java it is 
relatively underdeveloped. This imbalance has led some designated areas no longer correspond to the original 
designation as the Spatial Use Plan such as displacement of agricultural land by industrial land, the emergence 
of slums (slum area), the pattern of land use mix (mixed used) with contrasting characteristics as a result of 
urbanization and so forth.

On the other hand, unplanned natural resources exploitation in outside Java has resulted some environmental 
problems including deforestation. In addition, these imbalance developments have also led investors to be 
reluctant to invest due to the minimum conditions of the existing infrastructure and facilities.

At the micro scale, there is the degradation of environmental quality due to the inefficient utilization of natural 
resources and environmental pollution caused by industrial waste. Moreover with the condition of limited 
natural resources, especially non−renewable natural resources, will lead to energy crisis and the declining of 
environmental capacity.

To overcome these problems, the demands to support the shift of the national industrial sector of the Business 
as Usual (BAU) to be environmentally sustainable industry has become an important and essential issue to be 
implemented in order to achieve production efficiency and produce environmentally friendly products. 

Currently, the demand to produce environmentally friendly products (green products) has become an important 
issue for improvement and strategic competitiveness. An increasingly global market trends to promote 
environmentally friendly products is an opportunity that needs to be anticipated and implemented by national 
industry since it can increase exports as well as a bulwark against the influx of imported products.

green industry

Green Industry
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Environmentally friendly products can be generated through the application of the concept of green industries 
(green industry), starting from the procurement and utilization of environmentally friendly materials that are 
produced by environmentally friendly machinery or technology and effective waste management. 

Coping these issues, the Ministry of Industry has developed green industries. Such seriousness has been shown 
by the establishment of green industry as one of the industry development objectives set forth in Law No. 3 of 
2014 on Industry.

Green Industry is an industry icon that must be understood and implemented, that is a production process in the 
industry that applies efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources in a sustainable manner.

The development of green industries can be realized through several applications such as cleaner production, 
energy conservation, resource efficiency, eco−design, recycling, and low−carbon technology. Through the 
implementation of the green industry, there will be an efficient use of raw materials, energy and water, so the 
resulting waste and emissions can also be a minimum. Therefore, the production process will be more efficient, 
which ultimately could  improve the competitiveness of industrial products.

In addition to manufacturing industries, green industries can also be defined as industries that produce 
environmental goods and services, such as the recycling industry, waste management industry, and manufacturing 
of clean technologies.

In terms of cost and operating time of industrial processes, in the short−term, the application of green industries 
tend to require a large investment, but in the long term production costs will be lower, therefore the benefit can 
be higher as well as broader market. 

Furthermore, the production cost of the green industry will be lower than that of conventional production since 
the production process of green industry prioritizes on efficiency and effectiveness. Therefore, the investment 
in machinery and procurement of environmentally friendly technologies will be compensated by the level of 
efficiency achieved.

Eco Product
Eco products are the products that meet required criteria of environmentally friendly products. The criteria of 
environmentally friendly products are usually based on the environmental regulation imposed to such products or 
based on the environmental impact of the products.

The Indonesian government has begun to formulate criteria of ECO LABEL for environmentally friendly products 
(detergents, textiles & textile products, finished leather, casual shoes leather). Eco labels are labels that are 
allowed to be used by a product that meets the criteria of specified environmentally friendly.

Green Industry
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There are several benefits when national industry is applying environmentally friendly products i.e.; the key to 
enter the global market and free trade market, strengthening the product “Brand”, save on production costs 
(efficiency of energy use, etc.), can sell goods at a lower price and can contribute to reducing carbon emissions 
(to 3R), and improving the productivity production process applied.

Strategic Approach
1. Cleaner Production

•	 Use	and	reduction	of	raw	materials	and	auxiliary	rather	than	non−environmental	product	B3
•	 Savings	on	raw	materials	and	auxiliary
•	 Savings	on	water
•	 Savings	on	energy
•	 Use	of	environmentally	friendly	technologies

2. 3 R
•	 Reuse:	re−use	of	wastewater	for	production	process	without	passing	through	the	processing/advance	

treatment
•	 Recycle:	re−use	waste	water	the	production	process	through	the	processing/	advance	treatment
•	 Recovery:	re−making	materials	that	still	have	economic	value

3. Low Carbon/CO2 Emission Reduction:
•	 Use	of	environmentally	friendly	energy/bio−energy/alternative	energy
•	 Savings	on	energy
•	 Use	of	environmentally	friendly	raw	materials

Implementation Program:

•	 Promote	 international	 cooperation	 to	 share	 and	 receive	 knowledge	 and	 learning	 in	 policy	 formulation,	
planning, and financial support for resource−efficient and low carbon implementation;

•	 Strengthen	institutional	capacity	to	develop	and	implement	resource−efficient	and	low	carbon;
•	 Develop	a	strong	and	coordinated	effort	between	governments,	civil	society	and	the	private	sector	(in	particular	

to build a general perception that Resource efficient and low carbon concept as a business opportunity, not as 
a rule);

•	 Develop	R	&	D	in	the	field	of	environmentally	friendly	technologies;
•	 Support	 the	development	and	application	of	environmentally	 friendly	 technologies	 for	product	design	and	

production processes;
•	 Promote	the	standardization	of	products	and	technical	regulations	relating	to	eco−friendly	product/technology	

development.

Green Industry
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Appreciation Through Green Industry Award
To appreciate the efforts made by industrial sector in applying the principles of green industry, the Ministry of 
Industry has given the green industry awards to industrial companies who have achieved a level of compliance 
in the production process on a regular basis. Considering the voluntary in nature, the growing number of green 
industry award recipients each year is an indication that the awareness of the industry to implement the green 
industry has been growing.

The challenge now is how the government develops a competitive green industry, green economy, creates new 
jobs and increases the Gross Domestic Product (GDP). Although many industries have already implemented 
green industry scheme, but the green industry award still needs to be continued as appreciation as well as to 
motivate the companies to implement green industry with the expectation that industry competitiveness will 
increase along with the increasing of production efficiency.

The Green Industry awards is a preparatory step toward the implementation of the Green Industry Standard. 
The Green Industry standard is one of the main components of the implementation of the road map of green 
industries development. Currently, the government has been working to formulate the Green Industry Standards 
according to the type of industries or commodities.

In the early stages, the Green Industry Standard will be voluntarily implemented. At this stage, the government 
will facilitate the companies to meet green industry standards through incentives both fiscal and non−fiscal; 
strengthening institutional capacity such as R&D of green industry that can meet the needs of industry, adequate 
testing facilities, the establishment of the green industry certification, and facilitation of promotion at domestic 
and abroad. In the end, when all supporting infrastructures of green industries and industry players have been 
ready, the green industry standard will be enforced as mandatory. At this stage, the company that can not meet 
the standards of green industry will be sanctioned.

Green Industry



49industry facts & figures 2014

Green Industry



50 industry facts & figures 2014

Chapter

10



51industry facts & figures 2014

The Small and Medium Industries (SMIs) in Indonesia has become an engine of the national economy, 
especially after the crisis hit Indonesia in 1997. One of the advantages of Small and Medium Industries is 
its great labor absorption in which specific qualification is not required in this sector.

SMIs sector grew at 7.5 percent in 2011 higher than the growth of major industries reaching only 6.2 percent. 
The contribution of SMIs to gross domestic product (GDP) reached 34.28 percent in 2011, there was an increase 
compared to the previous year 2010 amounting to 33.91 percent.

A series of other quantitative performances recorded by the Directorate General of Small and Medium Industries 
includes the increasing value of investment, the increasing number of SMIs and employment, the increasing value 
of production, as well as the significant increase of SME export value from year to year.

In terms of investment, in 2011, the SMI sector was able to absorb an investment of Rp 33.38 trillion, higher 
than the year 2010 amounting to Rp 28.82 trillion. In terms of number, the current number of SMIs in Indonesia 
have reached 3.9 million units with 10.3 million workforce. The number has increased significantly compared to 
the year 2010 reaching 2.75 million units with workforce as much as 6.78 million.

The increase in investment and population of SMIs has also had a positive impact on the development of SMI 
exports, which showed positive trends in the last three years. If in 2010 the export value of Indonesian SMIs 
product was only U.S. $ 15.5 billion, the value immediately jumped to U.S. $ 16.5 billion in 2011.

Export market sluggishness experienced by Indonesian manufacturing products in the last two years did not 
affect the value of SMIs exports. It can be seen that in 2012 the value of exports of SMIs reached US.$ 17.6 billion 
and it rose to U.S. $ 18.6 billion in 2013.

One proven program to increase the success and spread of the SMIs population throughout Indonesia is the One 
Village One Product (OVOP) program. Through the program, the government can be able to seek and increase 
the added value of the superior products from each region.

Small and Medium
Industry
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One Village One Product  (OVOP)
OVOP is the advance potential approach implemented in one village to create one global class product that 
reflects unique specific village with the use of local resources. One village means region, district/city, and other 
specific areas according to the potential and business scale economic characteristic. OVOP is the implementation 
of the Presidential Instruction No. 6 Year 2007 about Fast Growth of Real Sector Policy and Micro Business 
Development, Small and Middle, and the Ministry of Industry Regulation No. 78/IND/PER/10/2007 about The 
Increase of Small and Medium Development Industry Effectively through One Village One Product – OVOP 
Approach.

There are three criteria in One Village One Product development program to improve SMIs with high competition 
in domestic market and global. As the village implements OVOP program, it has to have the same type of business, 
to have the clear design, and also to have a good infrastructure. The application of OVOP in Indonesia is carried 
out through five main strategies,

1. Through partnership between central government, regional government, private sector, and local community.
2. The use of knowledge, labor and other local resources with their uniqueness and specific area.
3. Improving the quality of products and appearances.
4. Promoting and marketing in national and global level.
5. The priority will be given to companies which produce the best product quality and create national/

international market access.

The product criteria are: the best product and/or main competence village product, has a unique−specific culture 
and local originality, has the best quality performance, has domestic and export market potential, and also has 
consistency and longterm basis for production.

Product subject are: food processing with agricultural and plantation based, agriculture and plantation drinking 
product, with product or specific convection local community, household products including decorative or interior 
product, arts and crafts product including souvenir product, and also herbal and astiri oil.

The Government’s task in developing SMIs is how to connect the supply and demand side. From the government 
side, supply side refers to policy, program, and assistance. Demand side, on the other hand refers to the 
requirement of SMIs in the field, such as increasing quality, the warranty of raw material, standard application 
product and others. Typically, when supply and demand meet, it makes trade off which might causes problems 
in upgrading SMIs on its own village.

Small and Medium Industry
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Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

GDP Growth By Sector
(in percent) 

No Desciption
Growth (percent)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

1 agriculture, livestock, Forestry and Fishery 3,47 4,83 3,96 3,01 3,37 4,20 3,54

2 Mining and  Quarrying 1,93 0,71 4,47 3,86 1,60 1,56 1,34

3 Manufacturing industry 4,67 3,66 2,21 4,74 6,14 5,74 5,56

4 Electricity, gas and Water supply 10,33 10,93 14,29 5,33 4,71 6,25 5,58

5 cosntruction 8,53 7,55 7,07 6,95 6,07 7,39 6,57

6 trade, hotel & Restaurant 8,93 6,87 1,28 8,69 9,24 8,15 5,93

7 transport & communication 14,04 16,57 15,85 13,41 10,70 9,98 10,19

8 Financial, Ownership & business services 7,99 8,24 5,21 5,67 6,84 7,15 7,56

9 services 6,44 6,24 6,42 6,04 6,80 5,25 5,46

Product Domestic Bruto (PDB) 6,35 6,01 4,63 6,22 6,49 6,26 5,78

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas 6,95 6,47 5,00 6,60 6,98 6,85 6,25

The Growth of Non−Oil & Gas Sector
(in percent) 

No Desciption
Growth (percent)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

1 Food, Water and tobacco 5,05 2,34 11,22 2,78 9,14 7.57 3.34

2 textile, leather and Footwear industry −3,68 −3,64 0,60 1,77 7,52 4.27 6.06

3 Wood product and Forestry industry −1,74 3,45 −1,38 −3,47 0,35 −3.14 6.18

4 paper & printing 5,79 −1,48 6,34 1,47 1,40 −4.75 4.45

5 Fertilizer, chemical  and Rubber industry 5,69 4,46 1,64 4,70 3,95 10.50 2.21

6 cement and  Mineral Excavating industry 3,40 −1,49 −0,51 2,18 7,19 7.80 3.00

7 iron Metal and steel 1,69 −2,05 −4,26 2,38 13,06 5.86 6.93

8 transportation and parts 9,73 9,79 −2,87 10,38 6,81 7.03 10.54

9 Other goods −2,82 −0.96 3,19 3,00 1,82 −1.13 −0.70

Non−Oil Gas Industry 5,15 4,05 2,56 5,12 6,74 6,42 6,10

Product Domestic Bruto (PDB) 6,35 6,01 4,63 6,22 6,49 6,26 5,78

Indonesian Economy11 in figures
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Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

No Desciption
Growth (percent)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

1 agriculture, livestock, Forestry and Fishery 13,72 14,46 15,29 15,34 14,7 14,50 14,43

2 Mining and  Quarrying 11,15 10,92 10,54 11,15 11,85 11,80 11,24

3 Manufacturing industry 27,05 17,89 16,38 24,82 24,33 23,97 23,70

a.  Oil & gas industry 4,61 4,89 3,81 3,27 3,41 3,09 2,94

b.  non−Oil gas industry 5,15 4,05 2,52 5,09 20,92 20,88 20,76

1. Food, Water and tobacco 6,68 6,99 7,49 7,24      7,40 7,57 7,42

2. textile, leather and Footwear industry 2,37 2,12 2,08 1,93      1,90 1,90 1,90

3. Wood product and Forestry industry 1,39 1,48 1,43 1,25      1,10 1,04 1,04

4. paper & printing 1,15 1,05 1,09 1,02      0,90 0,82 0,80

5. Fertilizer, chemical  and Rubber industry 2,80 3,11 2,90 2,74      2,60 2,64 2,53

6. cement and  Mineral Excavating industry 0,83 0,81 0,77 0,71      0,70 0,70 0,70

7. iron Metal and steel 0,58 0,59 0,48 0,42      0,40 0,40 0,30

8. transportation and parts 6,44 6,66 6,17 6,06      5,70 5,66 5,83

9. Other goods 0,19 0,18 0,17 0,16      0,20 0,14 0,13

4 Electricity, gas and Water supply 0,88 0,82 0,83 0,78 0,80 0,76 0,77

5 construction 7,72 8,48 9,89 10,29 10,20 10,25 9,99

6 trade, hotel & Restaurant 14,99 13,97 13,37 13,72 13,80 13,96 14,33

7 transport & communication 6,69 6,31 6,28 6,59 6,60 6,67 7,01

8 Financial, Ownership & business services 7,73 7,43 7,20 7,21 7,20 7,27 7,52

9 services 10,08 9,73 10,22 10,19 10,19 10,81 11,02

Product Domestic Bruto 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00 100,00

Product Domestic Bruto Without Oil & Gas 89,46 89,41 91,68 92,23 91,50 92,21 92,65

Contribution of industrial Sector to National GDP
(in percent)

Indonesian Economy in Figures
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Comparison 2009−2013
(in percent)

Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Sector 2009

Structure of Gross Domestic Product
by Sector 2013

Agriculture, Livestock, 
Forestry and Fishery  

14.43%

Mining and Quarrying 

11.24%

Manufacturing Industry 

23.7%

Electricity, Gas and Water Supply 0.77%

Construction 9.99%Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 14.33%

Transport and Communication 7.01%

Financial, Ownership & Business  Service 

7.52%

Services 11.02%

Agriculture, Livestock, 
Forestry and Fishery  

15.29%

Mining and Quarrying 

10.54%

Manufacturing Industry 

16.38%

Electricity, Gas and Water Supply 0.83%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 13.37%

Transport and Communication 6.28%

Financial, Ownership & Business  Service 

7.22%

Services 

10.22%

Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry
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Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

Non Oil and Gas Imports of Ten Main Commodity Groups in Indonesia
January−December 2013 

No Commodity Group (HS)

FOB Value (Million US$)
Change of
Jan−Dec 

2013 
over 

Jan−Dec 
2012

Change of
Dec 2013 

over 
Nov−2013

Share to 
Total Non−
Oil & Gas 

Import
Jan−Dec 

2013

November
2013

December
2013

Jan−Dec
2012

Jan−Dec
2013

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

1 Machinery and Mechanic appliances (84) 2 450,2 2 348,1 28 428,1 27 292,0 −4,17 −4,00 19,31 

2 Machinery and Electrical Equipment (85) 1 438,9 1 325,9 18 904,7 18 202,0 −7,85 −3,72 12,87 

3 iron & steel (72) 603,5 693,4 10 138,9 9 553,6 14,90 −5,77 6,76 

4 vehicles  other than railway (87) 533,2 604,6 9 757,0 7 914,6 13,39 −18,88 5,60 

5 plastic and articles thereof (39) 610,9 572,6 6 990,9 7 642,7 −6,27 9,32 5,40 

6 Organic chemical (29) 550,5 566,6 6 883,0 7 011,5 2,92 1,87 4,96 

7 articles of iron & steel (73) 330,9 372,2 4 889,6 4 747,4 12,48 −2,91 3,36 

8 Wheat (10) 332,5 290,3 3 714,4 3 621,4 −12,69 −2,50 2,56 

9 Other Food industries (23) 184,2 263,5 2 798,1 3 042,1 43,05 8,72 2,15 

10 cotton (52) 216,3 204,0 2 513,8 2 554,9 −5,69 1,63 1,81 

Total of 10 Main Commodity Groups 7 251,1 7 241,2 95 018,5 91 582,2 −0,14 −3,62 64,78 

Other 3 959,3 3 995,3 54 106,8 49 782,3 0,91 −7,99 35,22 

Total of Non Oil & Gas Imports 11 210,4 11 236,5 149 125,3 141 364,5 0,23 −5,20 100,00 

Non Oil and Gas Export by Two Digits of HS Code (Commodity Group)
January−December 2013 

No Commodity Group (HS)

FOB Value (Million US$) Change of
Jan−Dec 

2013 
over 

Jan−Dec 
2012

Change of
Dec 2013 

over 
Nov−2013

Share to 
Total Non−
Oil & Gas 

Export
Jan−Dec 

2013

November
2013

December
2013

December 
2011

Jan−Dec
2012

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

1 Mineral Fuels, mineral oil product (27) 2 156,7 2 129,2 26 407,8 24 782,0 −1,27 −6,16 16,53 

2 animal or vegts, fats and oils (15) 2 226,1 1 668,8 21 299,8 19 224,9 −25,04 −9,74 12,82 

3 Machinery/Electrical appliances (85) 799,2 826,0 10 764,8 10 444,3 3,35 −2,98 6,97 

4 Rubber and articles thereof (40) 733,8 728,4 10 475,2 9 394,1 −0,73 −10,32 6,27 

5 Ores, slag, and ash (26) 696,0 975,7 5 082,6 6 542,8 40,18 28,73 4,36 

6 Machineries and mech.appli (84) 520,5 460,6 6 103,1 5 969,4 −11,51 −2,19 3,98 

7 vehicles other than railway (87) 365,9 414,8 4 856,9 4 571,0 13,38 −5,89 3,05 

8 garment non Woven (62) 271,9 353,3 3 744,5 3 902,9 29,93 4,23 2,60 

9 Footwear (64) 338,4 362,6 3 524,6 3 859,9 7,18 9,51 2,57 

10 plastic and articles thereof (39) 249,6 234,0 2 436,6 2 527,7 −6,27 3,74 1,69 

Total of 10 Coomodity Groups 8 358,1 8 153,4 94 695,9 91 219,0 −2,45 −3,67 60,84 

Other 4 813,6 5 425,1 58 347,1 58 715,6 12,70 0,63 39,16 

Total Non−Oil and Gas Exports 13 171,7 13 578,5 153 043,0 149 934,6 3,09 −2,03 100,00 
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Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

Export Value in Brief
January−December 2013

Description

FOB Value (Million US$) % Change
Jan 2014 
over Dec 

2013

% Change
Jan 2014 

over
Jan 2013

Share of 
Total Export 

Jan 2014
January

2013
December

2013
January 

2014
Jan−Dec 

2013

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Total Export 15 375,5 16 967,8 14 484,9 182 551,8 −14,63 −5,79 100,00 

Oil & gas 2 653,7 3 405,1 2 496,2 32 633,0 −26,69 −5,93 17,23 

crude Oil 671,9 858,6 497,4 10 204,7 −42,06 −25,97 3,43 

Oil product 382,9 500,8 293,8 4 299,1 −41,34 −23,28 2,03 

gas 1 598,9 2 045,7 1 705,0 18 129,2 −16,66 6,64 11,77 

non Oil & gas 12 721,8 13 562,7 11 988,7 149 918,8 −11,60 −5,76 82,77 

Import Value in Brief
January−December 2013

Description

FOB Value (Million US$) % Change
Jan 2014 
over Dec 

2013

% Change
Jan 2014 

over
Jan 2013

Share of 
Total Export 

Jan 2014
January

2013
December

2013
January 

2014
Jan−Dec 

2013

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Total Export 186 628,7 15 450,2 15 455,9 14 915,5 −3,50 −3,46 100,00 

Oil & gas 45 266,4 3 966,0 4 221,6 3 554,1 −15,81 −10,39 23,83 

crude Oil 13 585,8 1 186,4 1 076,0 902,4 −16,13 −23,94 6,05 

Oil product 28 567,6 2 492,1 2 748,5 2 339,0 −14,90 −6,14 15,68 

gas 3 113,0 287,5 397,1 312,7 −21,25 8,77 2,10 

non Oil & gas 141 362,3 11 484,2 11 234,3 11 361,4 1,13 −1,07 76,17 

Structure of GDP by Type of Expenditure in 2011 − 2013
(in percent) 

No Description 2011 2012 2013

(1) (2) (3) (4)

1 private consumption Expenditure 54,63 54,64 55,82

2 government consumption Expenditure 9,02 8,91 9,12

3 gross Domestic Fixed capt. Formation 31,95 32,67 31,66

4 a. change in stock 0,95 2,07 1,98

b. statistics Discrepantion 2,04 3,27 3,42

5 Exports of goods and services 26,36 24,29 23,74

6 Minus: imports of goods and services 24,95 25,86 25,74

Gross Domestic Product (GDP) 100,00 100,00 100,00
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Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

EXPORT OF NON−OIL GAS INDUSTRY  2012 − 2014
US$ Million

No Description 2012 2013

January − March March

2013 2014
Change

(%)

Share 
2013
(%)

2013 2014*)
Change

(%)

Share 
2014
(%)

1 palm Oil processing 23,397.0 20,660.4 5,301.0 5,924.4 11.76 20.24 1,378.5 2,284.1 65.69 22.67

2 iron Metal and steel, 
Machinery, automotive

15,029.6 14,684.4 3,997.2 3,967.8 −0.73 13.55 1,160.5 1,330.4 14.65 13.21

3 textile 12,446.5 12,661.7 3,156.3 3,179.6 0.74 10.86 1,061.9 1,050.0 −1.12 10.42

4 Rubber processing 10,818.6 9,724.1 2,542.0 2,175.8 −14.41 7.43 916.8 699.6 −23.69 6.94

5 Electronics 9,444.1 8,520.1 2,154.1 1,920.0 −10.87 6.56 699.5 653.8 −6.54 6.49

6 pulp and paper 5,518.0 5,644.0 1,318.9 1,344.1 1.91 4.59 461.4 454.6 −1.48 4.51

7 Food & beverages 4,652.9 5,379.8 1,129.9 1,255.0 11.07 4.29 413.6 433.3 4.75 4.30

8 basic chemical 4,870.5 5,083.5 1,164.7 1,516.6 30.21 5.18 402.6 513.6 27.55 5.10

9 processing of copper, tin etc 5,049.5 4,843.5 1,363.4 954.3 −30.01 3.26 411.2 320.3 −22.11 3.18

10 Wood processing 4,539.9 4,727.7 1,099.0 1,265.8 15.18 4.32 386.3 436.4 12.97 4.33

11 leather, leather based & 
Footwear

3,561.7 3,933.1 918.2 891.7 −2.89 3.05 288.5 280.5 −2.77 2.78

12 Electrical appliances 3,085.0 3,188.7 774.5 757.2 −2.24 2.59 273.9 262.0 −4.36 2.60

total top 12 industry 102,413.2 99,050.9 24,919.2 25,152.3 0.94 85.92 7,854.7 8,718.5 11.00 86.55

Other Industries 13,712.1 13,979.0 3,350.7 4,120.2 22.97 14.08 1,132.9 1,355.2 19.62 13.45

Total Industry 116,125.1 113,029.9 28,269.9 29,272.4 3.55 100.00 8,987.6 10,073.7 12.08 100.00

IMPORT OF NON−OIL GAS INDUSTRY 2012 − 2014
US$ Million

No Description 2012 2013

January − March March

2013 2014
Change

(%)

Share 
2013
(%)

2013 2014*)
Change

(%)

Share 
2014
(%)

1 iron Metal and steel, 
Machinery, automotive

62,624.6 54,637.1 13,912.0 11,945.0 −14.14 40.16 4,434.9 3,755.8 −15.31 38.89

2 Electronics 16,702.5 16,564.5 4,154.2 3,983.2 −4.12 13.39 1,378.5 1,299.6 −5.72 13.46

3 basic chemical 16,077.1 16,387.9 4,022.7 4,097.8 1.87 13.78 1,379.2 1,334.7 −3.23 13.82

4 textile 6,805.5 7,116.2 1,648.8 1,678.7 1.81 5.64 495.7 543.3 9.59 5.63

5 Food & beverages 6,158.4 5,801.3 1,224.7 1,344.0 9.75 4.52 407.3 528.3 29.70 5.47

6 Electrical appliances 4,190.6 4,124.3 989.9 920.2 −7.04 3.09 278.0 304.5 9.52 3.15

7 pulp and paper 3,019.9 3,200.6 737.0 709.4 −3.74 2.38 241.4 253.9 5.17 2.63

8 animal Feeding 2,799.7 3,044.5 721.7 542.5 −24.84 1.82 263.1 144.9 −44.93 1.50

9 Other chemical 2,753.6 2,945.7 709.4 658.3 −7.20 2.21 229.8 218.9 −4.77 2.27

10 plastic 2,185.3 2,376.9 520.5 539.3 3.61 1.81 167.6 177.4 5.91 1.84

11 aluminium, tin processing 2,377.4 2,141.1 527.9 504.4 −4.44 1.70 190.8 172.5 −9.63 1.79

12 Fertilizer 2,918.4 1,941.6 432.8 388.0 −10.35 1.30 122.9 144.0 17.14 1.49

top 12 industry 128,613.1 120,281.6 29,601.6 27,310.9 −7.74 91.81 9,589.3 8,877.6 −7.42 91.92

Other industries 11,121.1 11,119.1 2,547.2 2,435.3 −4.40 8.19 807.3 779.9 −3.40 8.08

Total Industry 139,734.1 131,400.7 32,148.9 29,746.2 −7.47 100.00 10,396.6 9,657.5 −7.11 100.00
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Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

Indonesia Non−Oil Gas Export by Country of Destination
January − December 2012 

No
Destination 

Country

FOB Value (Million US$)
Change 
January 

2014 0ver  
December 

2013

Change
January 2014

Over
January 2013

% Share
Over

Total Non−
Oil Gas
2014

January 2013
December 

2013
January 2014 Jan−Dec 2013

ASEAN 2 833,8 2 556,1 2 249,9 30 061,3 −11,98 −20,60 18,77 

1 singapore 1 038,9 1 006,5 875,8 10 385,8 −12,98 −15,70 7,31 

2 Malaysia 669,2 551,3 443,8 7 268,2 −19,49 −33,67 3,70 

3 thailand 482,9 397,1 407,0 5 214,1 2,47 −15,73 3,39 

Others 642,8 601,2 523,3 7 193,2 −12,96 −18,59 4,37 

EUROPEAN UNION 1 438,8 1 435,2 1 466,8 16 669,3 2,20 1,95 12,24 

4 germany 220,7 249,6 235,7 2 881,9 −5,54 6,81 1,97 

5 France 97,3 90,0 86,4 1 062,7 −4,03 −11,17 0,72 

6 uk 129,5 136,2 137,8 1 633,7 1,18 6,39 1,15 

Others 991,3 959,4 1 006,9 11 091,0 4,95 1,58 8,40 

OTHER MAIN COUN-
TRIES

6 460,3 7 335,5 6 246,7 78 214,9 −14,84 −3,31 52,10 

7 china 1 486,1 2 360,4 1 821,5 21 281,6 −22,84 22,56 15,19 

8 Japan 1 398,7 1 396,6 1 198,0 16 084,1 −14,22 −14,35 9,99 

9 usa 1 272,2 1 289,2 1 290,7 15 081,9 0,12 1,45 10,77 

10 india 1 319,0 1 138,5 699,4 13 009,8 −38,57 −46,98 5,83 

11 australia 195,9 279,5 484,8 2 973,3 73,47 147,54 4,04 

12 south korea 498,3 532,4 471,7 6 052,5 −11,39 −5,33 3,94 

13 taiwan 290,1 338,9 280,6 3 731,7 −17,22 −3,28 2,34 

Total of 13 Destination 
Countries 

9 098,8 9 766,2 8 433,2 106 661,3 −13,65 −7,32 70,34 

Others 3 623,0 3 796,5 3 555,5 43 257,5 −6,35 −1,86 29,96 

Total Export Non−Oil 
Gas 

12 721,8 13 562,7 11 988,7 149 918,8 −11,60 −5,76 100,00 
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Source:
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Indonesia Non−Oil Gas Import by Country of Origin
January − December 2012 

No
Destination 

Country

FOB Value (Million US$)
Change 

Jan 2014
over

Dec 2013

Change
Jan 2014

Over
Jan 2013

Share to 
Non−Oil&Gas 

Imports
January 2014

(%)

January−
December

2013

January
2013

December
2013

January
2014

ASEAN 30 296,0 2 411,7 2 261,1 2 331,5 3,11 −3,33 20,52 

1 singapore 10 158,9 841,5 861,4 830,0 −3,65 −1,37 7,31 

2 thailand 10 613,7 805,2 661,1 679,9 2,84 −15,56 5,98 

3 Malaysia 5 929,2 494,1 486,4 484,2 −0,45 −2,00 4,26 

Others 3 594,2 270,9 252,2 337,4 33,78 24,55 2,97 

EUROPEAN UNION 13 479,9 1 227,8 1 033,9 1 161,0 12,29 −5,44 10,22 

4 germany 4 415,6 461,4 317,5 323,5 1,89 −29,89 2,85 

5 France 1 550,4 122,1 132,4 160,8 21,45 31,70 1,42 

6 uk 1 081,5 109,3 72,2 78,9 9,28 −27,81 0,69 

Others 6 432,4 535,0 511,8 597,8 16,80 11,74 5,26 

OTHER MAIN 
COUNTRIES

79 074,7 6 277,9 6 310,4 6 512,8 3,21 3,74 57,32 

7 Japan 19 054,1 1 418,5 1 540,3 1 473,0 −4,37 3,84 12,96 

8 china 29 570,5 2 386,2 2 342,6 2 735,0 16,75 14,62 24,07 

9 usa 8 873,9 629,3 698,0 635,5 −8,95 0,99 5,59 

10 south korea 8 813,4 786,2 679,3 651,0 −4,17 −17,20 5,73 

11 australia 4 829,5 361,7 441,2 376,7 −14,62 4,15 3,32 

12 taiwan 4 164,3 344,6 342,2 319,0 −6,78 −7,43 2,81 

13 india 3 769,0 351,4 266,8 322,6 20,91 −8,20 2,84 

Total 13 Countries of 
Origin 

112 824,0 9 111,5 8 841,4 9 070,1 2,59 −0,45 79,83 

Others 28 538,3 2 372,7 2 392,9 2 291,3 −4,25 −3,43 20,17 

Total Import Non 
Oil−Gas 

141 362,3 11 484,2 11 234,3 11 361,4 1,13 −1,07 100,00 

Indonesian Economy in Figures



62 industry facts & figures 2014

Source:
Statistics Indonesia sorted by Ministry of Industry

Balance Of Trade Of Industry Sector
Fta Asean-Plus  
2012 - 2013

COUNTRY 2012 2013

January - Maret March

2013 2014
Change

% 

Share 
2013

(%)

2013 2014*)

Change

(%)

Share

2014

(%)

Export of Industry 116,125.1 113,029.9 28,269.9 29,272.4 3.55 100.00 8,987.6 10,073.7 12.08 100.00

to  asean plus 58,586.6 55,648.3 14,387.2 13,900.1 −3.39 47.49 4,433.9 4,922.2 11.01 48.86

1  singapore 10,114.1 9,923.6 2,849.2 2,479.9 −12.96 8.47 803.0 840.9 4.73 8.35

2  thailand 4,304.9 4,127.1 1,135.7 1,078.5 −5.04 3.68 357.9 384.1 7.34 3.81

3  Malaysia 6,748.5 5,624.6 1,519.2 1,237.0 −18.58 4.23 474.4 451.7 −4.79 4.48

4  philippines 2,461.5 2,506.6 588.2 674.3 14.64 2.30 203.4 249.0 22.42 2.47

5  vietnam 1,860.1 2,014.4 454.7 440.0 −3.22 1.50 171.1 151.9 −11.18 1.51

6 Japan 11,794.3 11,112.3 2,842.0 2,668.9 −6.09 9.12 940.6 930.8 −1.04 9.24

7 china 10,711.7 10,198.0 2,348.4 3,033.2 29.16 10.36 787.0 1,019.5 29.55 10.12

8 south korea 3,702.1 3,563.3 938.8 877.5 −6.52 3.00 325.9 277.0 −15.01 2.75

9 india 6,889.3 6,578.3 1,711.0 1,410.8 −17.54 4.82 370.7 617.1 66.48 6.13

Others 57,538.6 57,381.6 13,882.7 15,372.3 10.73 52.51 4,553.7 5,151.5 13.13 51.14

Impor t of Industry 139,734.1 131,400.7 32,148.9 29,746.2 −7.47 100.00 10,396.6 9,657.5 −7.11 100.00

From asean plus 92,875.0 88,614.0 21,445.7 20,657.9 −3.67 69.45 7,001.5 6,761.5 −3.43 70.01

1  singapore 10,577.0 10,113.4 2,448.8 2,459.8 0.45 805.33 765.5 867.8 13.37 8.99

2  thailand 11,010.5 10,429.0 2,726.5 2,311.3 −15.23 494.00 949.9 839.5 −11.62 8.69

3  Malaysia 6,098.5 5,763.8 1,460.2 1,417.7 −2.92 242.78 508.3 453.7 −10.74 4.70

4  philippines 766.7 726.2 203.8 159.5 −21.74 57.08 70.0 58.0 −17.13 0.60

5  vietnam 2,376.9 2,611.3 635.6 717.4 12.86 61.16 248.8 250.4 0.64 2.59

6 Japan 22,647.8 18,996.2 4,640.2 4,220.7 −9.04 1,260.63 1,552.4 1,360.6 −12.36 14.09

7 china 27,860.9 28,454.2 6,301.4 6,832.3 8.43 1,231.01 1,938.3 2,109.3 8.82 21.84

8 south korea 8,269.3 8,770.6 2,337.3 1,870.9 −19.95 434.64 725.3 627.1 −13.54 6.49

9 india 3,267.3 2,749.4 691.8 668.3 −3.40 155.59 243.0 195.1 −19.70 2.02

Others 46,859.2 42,786.7 10,703.1 9,088.3 −15.09 30.55 3,395.1 2,896.0 −14.70 29.99

Balance of Industry (EX−IM) −23,609.0 −18,370.7 −3,879.0 −473.7 87.79 − −1,409.0 416.2 129.54 −

Exim ind  asean plus −34,288.4 −32,965.7 −7,058.5 −6,757.7 4.26 − −2,567.6 −1,839.3 28.36 −

1  singapore −462.8 −189.8 400.4 20.1 − − 37.5 −26.8 − −

2  thailand −6,705.6 −6,301.9 −1,590.8 −1,232.8 − − −592.0 −455.3 − −

3  Malaysia 650.0 −139.2 59.0 −180.7 − − −33.9 −2.0 − −

4  philippines 1,694.8 1,780.4 384.4 514.8 − − 133.4 191.0 − −

5  vietnam −516.8 −596.9 −181.0 −277.3 − − −77.8 −98.5 − −

6 Japan −10,853.6 −7,883.9 −1,798.2 −1,551.8 − − −611.8 −429.8 − −

7 china −17,149.2 −18,256.1 −3,952.9 −3,799.2 − − −1,151.4 −1,089.8 − −

8 south korea −4,567.2 −5,207.2 −1,398.5 −993.4 − − −399.4 −350.1 − −

9 india 3,622.1 3,828.9 1,019.2 742.5 − − 127.7 422.0 − −

Others 10,679.4 14,594.9 3,179.6 6,284.0 97.64 −  − 2,255.6 94.68 −
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Source: Ministry of Trade sorted by Ministry of Industry 

Statistic of Foreign Direct Investment Realization Based On Capital Investment Activity 
Report by Sector Q1 2014

Sector
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

P I P I P I P I P I

 Primary Sector 428 3,033.9 713 4,883.2  734 5,933.1 1,467 6,471.8 409 2,235.4 

Food crops & plantation   159   751.0 264 1,222.5 261 1,601.9 520 1,605.3 114 578.0 

livestock  11 25.0 14 21.1  14  19.8   19    11.3 4 2.0 

Forestry  12 39.4 15 10.3   16  26.9  39 28.8 18 6.3 

Fishery    19   18.0 29 10.0 31  29.0 69 10.0 15 3.2 

Mining 227 2,200.5 391 3,619.2 412 4,255.4 820 4,816.4 258 1,645.9 

Secondary Sector 1,091 3,337.3 1,643 6,789.6 1,714 11,770.0 3,322 15,858.8 853 3,493.0 

Food industry 194  1,025.7 308 1,104.6 347 1,782.9 797 2,117.7 211 777.9 

textile industry 110  154.8 166 497.3 149 473.1  241 750.7 67 99.9 

leather goods & Footwear industry  30 130.4 59 255.0  73 158.9      91 96.2 23 146.2 

Wood industry 31 43.1 29 51.1  38 76.3    59 39.5    12 6.5 

paper and printing industry 32 46.4 42 257.5   57 1,306.6  103 1,168.9   21 514.5 

chemical and pharmaceutical 
industry

159 793.4 223 1,467.4 230 2,769.8 430 3,142.3 106 511.3 

Rubber and plastic industry 100 104.3 148 370.0 147 660.3 231 472.2      68 61.4 

non Metallic Mineral industry 8 28.4   46 137.1  48 145.8  138 874.1      31 358.2 

Metal, Machinery & Electronic 
industry

269 589.5 383 1,772.8   364 2,452.6  679 3,327.1  187 398.7 

Medical preci. & Optical instru, 
Watches & clock industry

2 - 5  41.9  4    3.4 12 26.1     1           - 

Motor vehicles & Other transport 
Equip. industry

97 393.8 147 770.1 163 1,840.0 342 3,732.2     94 605.9 

Other industry  59   27.6  87 64.7   94 100.2 199 111.7      32 12.5 

Tertiary Sector 1,557 9,843.6 1,986 7,801.7 2,131 6,861.7 4,823 6,286.9 1,380 1,127.8 

Electricity, gas & Water supply 42 1,428.6 64 1,864.9  65 1,514.6 156 2,221.8   45 257.1 

construction 65 618.4 63 353.7   77 239.6 146 526.8    39 74.9 

trade & Repair 735 773.6 899 826.0 983 483.6 2,233 606.5  615 161.0 

hotel & Restaurant  181 346.6 205 242.2 223 768.2 448 462.5  120 117.2 

transport, storage & 
communication

87 5,072.1 86 3,798.9   93 2,808.2 198 1,449.9    82 213.9 

Real Estate, ind. Estate & business 
activities

71 1,050.4 109 198.7 131 401.8 285 677.7     82 218.0 

Other services  376 553.9 560 517.3 559 645.8 1,357 341.7   397 85.7 

Total 3,076 16,214.8 4,342 19,474.5 4,579 24,564.7 9,612 28,617.5 2,642 6,856.2 

Note  :
1. Excluding of Oil & Gas,Banking, Non Bank Financial Institution, Insurance, Leasing, Investment which licenses issued by technical/sectoral agency, 

Porto Folio as well as Household Investment. 
2. P  :  Total of Project
3. I   :  Value of Investment in Million US$.
4. Data received by BKPM until March 31, 2014.
5. Total of project in the period of January - March 2014 is the latest position of report during the year 2014
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Source: Ministry of Trade sorted by Ministry of Industry 

Export Destination Country For 10 Main Commodity

No. Commodity Destination Country

1 Textile and Textile Products united states, Japan, germany, turkey, korea, Republic Of, united kingdom, 

united arab Emirates, china, brazil, Malaysia, belgium, italy, netherlands, 

spain, canada, saudi arabia, thailand, France, vietnam, taiwan 

2 Electronic singapore, united states, Japan, hong kong, china, germany, Malaysia, 

netherlands, korea, Republic Of, philippines, France, thailand, india, australia, 

united arab Emirates, united kingdom, taiwan, vietnam, belgium, italy 

3 Rubber and Article Thereof united states, Japan, china, korea, Republic Of, singapore, brazil, germany, 

canada, netherlands, turkey, France, india, spain, italy, united kingdom, 

belgium, taiwan, south africa, australia, argentina 

4 Palm Oil india, china, Malaysia, bangladesh, netherlands, Egypt, singapore, italy, spain, 

ukraine, iran,islamic Rep. Of, Russian Federation, pakistan, germany, tanzania, 

un.rep. Of, brazil, south africa, vietnam, Myanmar (Formerly burma), kenya 

5 Forest Products Japan, china, united states, korea, Republic Of, australia, Malaysia, taiwan, 

saudi arabia, united arab Emirates, india, germany, netherlands, united 

kingdom, vietnam, singapore, belgium, italy, France, bangladesh, thailand 

6 Footwear united states, belgium, germany, united kingdom, netherlands, italy, Japan, 

Mexico, France, brazil, china, Denmark, panama, korea, Republic Of, singapore, 

spain, australia, Russian Federation, chile, south africa 

7 Automotive thailand, Japan, saudi arabia, philippines, Malaysia, singapore, united arab 

Emirates, south africa, brazil, vietnam, china, Mexico, Oman, cameroon, 

taiwan, united kingdom, Myanmar (Formerly burma), germany, india, kuwait 

8 Shrimps united states, Japan, china, united kingdom, belgium, hong kong, vietnam, 

singapore, France, canada, australia, Malaysia, taiwan, Russian Federation, 

netherlands, italy, germany, korea, Republic Of, Denmark 

9 Cocoa Malaysia, united states, singapore, korea,Dem. peop. Rep., spain, germany, 

France, netherlands, united kingdom, australia, philippines, india, canada, 

thailand, Japan, brazil, united arab Emirates, Estonia, Russian Federation, 

new Zealand 

10 Coffee united states, Japan, germany, italy, Malaysia, belgium, united kingdom, 

Russian Federation, Egypt, Morocco, india, taiwan, canada, australia, georgia, 

singapore, algeria, Ecuador, France, south africa 
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Export Destination Country For 10 Main Potential Commodity

No. Commodity Destination Country

1 Leather & Leather 
Products

hong kong, india, vietnam, china, germany, singapore, korea,Dem. peop. Rep., 

italy, Malaysia, thailand, spain, taiwan, Japan, cambodia, sri lanka, south 

africa, France, philippines, united states, Mexico 

2 Medical Instrument And 
Appliances

singapore, germany, Japan, united states, india, china, netherlands, Malaysia, 

afghanistan, thailand, taiwan, kenya, iran,islamic Rep. Of, canada, hong 

kong, France, australia, East timor, saudi arabia, philippines 

3 Medicinal Herb india, Malaysia, united states, taiwan, Japan, singapore, France, netherlands, 

germany, switzerland, korea, Republic Of, vietnam, australia, hong kong, 

argentina, thailand, united kingdom, saudi arabia, united arab Emirates, 

Jordan 

4 Processed Food united states, Malaysia, philippines, singapore, Japan, china, cambodia, 

thailand, vietnam, saudi arabia, netherlands, germany, hong kong, australia, 

belgium, united kingdom, india, spain, korea, Republic Of, taiwan 

5 Essential Oil united states, singapore, France, india, switzerland, spain, germany, 

netherlands, china, united kingdom, Mexico, united arab Emirates, turkey, 

italy, brazil, Japan, pakistan, hong kong, taiwan, East timor 

6 Fish & Fish Products Japan, united states, thailand, vietnam, china, singapore, Malaysia, italy, 

korea Republic of, hong kong, taiwan, spain, Russian Federation, australia, 

belgium, netherlands, France, germany, united kingdom, iran,islamic Rep. of 

7 Handicraft united states, Japan, united kingdom, germany, australia, France, netherlands, 

korea, Republic Of, spain, singapore, italy, canada, taiwan, belgium, south 

africa, Malaysia, sweden, united arab Emirates, china, brazil 

8 Jewellery singapore, hong kong, south africa, australia, united states, united arab 

Emirates, Japan, italy, netherlands, thailand, Malaysia, germany, korea, 

Republic Of, united kingdom, Denmark, turkey, spain, France, switzerland, 

canada 

9 Spices united states, vietnam, india, netherlands, singapore, germany, Japan, italy, 

Malaysia, France, china, australia, thailand, belgium, korea, Republic Of, 

brazil, united kingdom, Russian Federation, canada, pakistan 

10 Stationery Non Paper Japan, china, thailand, singapore, philippines, Malaysia, bangladesh, 

iran,islamic Rep. Of, saudi arabia, turkey, united arab Emirates, Egypt, 

australia, united states, canada, Mexico, brazil, colombia, netherlands, 

germany 
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Within the Ministry of Industry

SECRETARIAT GENERAL
To coordinate the implementation of duties, fostering and administrative supporting to all the units of 
organizations existing in the domain of the Ministry of Industry;

INSPECTORATE GENERAL
Preparing the policy formulation, implementing internal control, and conducts oversight of all activities within 
each units of the Ministry of Industry  to ensure that they are in accordance with existing policy. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF MANUFACTURING BASED INDUSTRY
To formulate and implement the technical policy and standardization in the sector of manufacturing based 
industry.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF AGRO BASED INDUSTRY 
To formulate and execute the technical policies and standardization in the sector of agro based industry.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF LEADING HIGH TECHNOLOGY BASED INDUSTRY 
To formulate and implement the technical standardization and policies in the sector of leading and high  
technology based industry.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF SMALL AND MEDIUM INDUSTRY 
To formulate and implement the technical standardization and policies in the sector of small and medium 
industry.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF INDUSTRIAL REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the sector of industrial regional 
development.

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIAL COOPERATION 
To formulate and implement policies and technical standardization in the sector of international industrial 
cooperation.

AGENCY FOR STUDY OF INDUSTRIAL POLICY, CLIMATE AND QUALITY
To conduct researches and investigations as well as preparation of macro policy plan for medium and long−term 
industrial development, cluster development policy of priority industry as well as industrial climate and quality.
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The Coordinating Ministry of Economic Affairs www.ekon.go.id

The Ministry of Home Affairs www.kemendagri.go.id

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.kemlu.go.id

The Ministry of Defense www.kemhan.go.id

The Ministry of Finance www.kemenkeu.go.id

The Ministry of Religious www.kemenag.go.id

The Ministry of Agriculture www.deptan.go.id

The Ministry of Education www.kemdiknas.go.id

The Ministry of Health www.depkes.go.id

The Ministry of Social Services www.kemsos.go.id

The Ministry of Transportation www.dephub.go.id

The Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration www.depnakertrans.go.id

The Ministry of Industry www.kemenperin.go.id

The Ministry of Trade www.kemendag.go.id

The Ministry of Justice and Human Rights www.kemenkumham.go.id/

The Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources www.esdm.go.id

The Ministry of Public Housing www.kemenpera.go.id

The Ministry of Forestry www.dephut.go.id

The Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries www.kkp.go.id

The Ministry of Public Works www.pu.go.id

The Ministry of State Enterprises www.bumn.go.id

State Ministry of Tourism and Creative Economy www.parekraf.go.id

State Ministry of Women Empowerment www.kemenpppa.go.id

State Ministry of National Development Planning Board www.bappenas.go.id

State Ministry of Environment www.menlh.go.id

State Ministry of Research and Technology www.ristek.go.id

State Ministry of Information and Communication www.kominfo.go.id

State Ministry of Development of Disadvantaged Regions www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Ministry of Youth and Sports Affairs www.kemenpora.go.id

Agency for the Assessment and Application of Technology www.bppt.go.id

Indonesia Central Bureau of Statistic (BPS) www.bps.go.id

The National Agency of Drug and Food Control www.pom.go.id

National Standardization Agency www.bsn.or.id

Indonesia Investment Coordinating Board www.bkpm.go.id

Selected Government Websites
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MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav.52−53, 6th Fl Jakarta 12950
P : (021) 5255609 
F : (021) 5255609
E : puskom@kemenperin.go.id
W : www.kemenperin.go.id


